

Section I

Notices of Development of Proposed Rules and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
6A-4.0021 Florida Teacher Certification
 Examinations

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule development is to review and revise the current FTCE competencies and skills for the following examinations: General Knowledge, Elementary Education K-6, Middle Grades English 5-9, and English 6-12. In addition, the proposed rule development will examine the current fee structures for Prekindergarten/Primary PK-3 and Elementary Education K-6, as a result of changes to test formats and scoring models. Overall testing time for the Elementary Education K-6 exam will remain unchanged as a result of these proposed rule changes. The effect will be the proposed adoption of new competencies and skills and fee modifications for the aforementioned examinations.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Florida Teacher Certification Examinations.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1012.55(1), 1012.56, 1012.59 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1012.55, 1012.56, 1012.59 FS.

A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: February 12, 2013, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Education, Turlington Building, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 414, Room 422B, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, Conference Call: 1(888)808-6959, Conference Code: 7119110

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Phil Canto, Chief, Bureau of Postsecondary Assessment, Office of Assessment, Accountability, Research, and Measurement, 325 W. Gaines Street, Suite 414, Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)245-0513. To submit a comment on this rule development, go to: <https://app1.fldoe.org/rules/default.aspx>

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Employee Leasing Companies

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61G7-5.005 Deficiency in Tangible Accounting
 and Accounting Net Worth;
 Guaranty Form Acceptable to
 Board; Sufficient Evidence of
 Guarantor's Adequate Resources

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to update incorporated materials in the rule.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Deficiency in Tangible Accounting and Accounting Net Worth; Guaranty Form Acceptable to Board; Sufficient Evidence of Guarantor's Adequate Resources.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 468.522, 468.525(3)(d) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 468.525(3) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Richard Morrison, Executive Director, Board of Employee Leasing Companies, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0767

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Medical Operations

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64J-1.005 Air Ambulances

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department was challenged with a situation pertaining to air ambulance transports. Currently, the department requires the applicant to include a letter of agreement or contract between the applicant and the Part 135 certificate holder for the aircraft listed on the application. The new requirements are in line with 401.251, Florida Statute requesting documentation of the carrier's malpractice/professional liability insurance; a copy of the aircraft liability insurance coverage; a copy of each pilot's license and current medical certificate and a copy of the aircraft's air worthiness certificate. Additionally, the applicant

shall provide documentation that all aircraft and crew members meet applicable Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) regulations.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The rule amends air ambulance requirements and responsibilities.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 401.25, 401.251, 401.265, 401.35 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 381.0011, 395.405, 401.23, 401.24, 401.25, 401.251, 401.252, 401.26, 401.27, 401.30, 401.31, 401.321, 401.34, 401.35, 401.41, 401.411, 401.414, 401.421 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Rebecca Cash at Rebecca_cash@doh.state.fl.us or at (850)245-4440, ext. 2725

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

RULE NO.: 25-12.045 RULE TITLE: Inactive Gas Service Lines

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule is amended to update the actions that regulated local distribution companies are required to take regarding inactive gas service lines that have been used, but have become inactive without reuse.

Docket No. 120068-GU

SUMMARY: The rule is amended to specify the actions an operator must take for inactive gas service lines that have been used, but have become inactive without reuse; to specify the time frames for retirement and physical abandonment of inactive service lines; to require annual risk assessments for service lines that have been inactive for more than one year; to specify the content and 10 year record retention of such assessments.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: based upon the information contained in the SERC.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 350.127(2), 368.03, 368.05(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 368.03, 368.05(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kathryn G. W. Cowdery, Office of General Counsel, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, (850)413-6216, kcowdery@psc.state.fl.us

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

25-12.045 Inactive Gas Service Lines.

(1) ~~An operator shall take t~~The following actions ~~shall be taken~~ for inactive gas service lines that have been used, but have become inactive without reuse:

(a) An operator shall take immediate action to protect persons and property if it determines that an inactive service line is an existing or probable hazard to persons or property, and shall retire and physically abandon said line within three months of that determination.

(b) If the operator determines that there is no prospect for reuse, the service line shall be retired and physically abandoned within three months of that determination.

(c) Annual risk assessments shall be made for all service lines that have been inactive for more than one year.

1. The annual risk assessments shall identify potential threats and shall rank risks using the operator's Distribution Integrity Management Plan developed pursuant to 49 C.F.R. 192, Subpart P (2011) which is incorporated by reference in Rule 25-12.005, F.A.C. The annual risk assessments shall include the following required elements of the operator's Distribution Integrity Management Plan in identifying threats: Presence of excess flow valves, incident and leak history, corrosion control records, continuing surveillance records, patrolling records, maintenance history, excavation damage experience, and any other data deemed relevant by the operator.

2. The annual risk assessments records shall be maintained by the operator for at least 10 years.

3. Inactive service lines that are identified in the annual risk assessments as potential threats with a high-risk ranking shall be retired and physically abandoned within six months after completion of the annual risk assessment.

(d)(b) After a service line has been inactive for a period of two years, if there is a prospect for reuse of the service line, the operator shall verify that the service line is permanently marked to identify the operator's name and phone number and shall take one of the following actions ~~shall be taken~~ within six months:

1. Disconnect the service line from all sources of gas and physically abandon or remove;
2. A valve on the service line shall be locked in the closed position and the service line plugged to prevent the flow of gas; or
3. No change.

(e) After a service line has been inactive for a period of five years, if the inactive service line is constructed of bare steel or cast iron or does not comply with current materials standards in 49 C.F.R. 192 (2011), the inactive service line shall be retired and physically abandoned within six months.

(f)(e) After ~~ten~~ five years of inactivity, service lines shall be retired and physically abandoned within six months.

(2) through (3) No change.

These records must be readily available to personnel assigned to pipeline locating activities.

Specific Authority 350.127(2), 368.03, 368.05(2) FS. Law Implemented 368.03, 368.05(2) FS. History--New 9-21-74, Repromulgated 10-7-75, Amended 10-2-84, Formerly 25-12.45, Amended 1-7-92, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Rick Moses

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Public Service Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: January 24, 2013

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: Vol. 38, No. 21, May 25, 2012

LAND AND WATER ADJUDICATORY COMMISSION

Tuscany Community Development District

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
42GG-1.001	Establishment
42GG-1.002	Boundary
42GG-1.003	Supervisors

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Commission proposes repeal of the rules in order to dissolve the District in response to a request of the District Board and consent of all landowners within the District.

SUMMARY: The District requests repeal of the rules in order to dissolve the District. The District was originally created by the Commission in 2003. The development plan contemplated at that time has changed and the landowners of the District have consented to the dissolution of the District.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 190.005, 190.046 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 190.004, 190.005, 190.046 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Barbara Leighty, Office of the Governor, Room 1801, The Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0001, telephone (850)717-9513

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

42GG-1.001 Establishment.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 190.005 FS. Law Implemented 190.005 FS. History--New 6-18-03, Repealed _____.

42GG-1.002 Boundary.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 190.005, 190.046 FS. Law Implemented 190.004, 190.005, 190.046 FS. History--New 6-18-03, Amended 3-9-08, Repealed _____.

42GG-1.003 Supervisors.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 190.005 FS. Law Implemented 190.006(1) FS. History--New 6-18-03, Repealed _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Land and Water Adjudicatory Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: January 23, 2013

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Barbers' Board

RULE NOS.:

61G3-16.0091

RULE TITLES:

Requirement for Instruction on Human Immunodeficiency Virus and Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (HIV/AIDS) for Continuing Education

61G3-16.0092

Human Immunodeficiency Virus and Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (HIV/AIDS) Education Provider Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the amendment to Rule 61G3-16.0091, F.A.C., to comport with Section 455.2179(1), F.S. (2012), and the amendment to Rule 61G3-16.0092, F.A.C., to update instruction on HIV/AIDS and to incorporate the revised application forms for providers of continuing education classes.

SUMMARY: Rule 61G3-16.0091, F.A.C., will be amended in order to comport with Section 455.2179(1), F.S. Rule 61G3-16.0092, F.A.C., will be amended to incorporate revised application forms for providers of continuing education classes.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.2228, 476.064(4) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.2178, 455.2179, 455.2228 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Robyn Barineau, Executive Director, Barbers' Board, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0750

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61G3-16.0091 Requirement for Instruction on Human Immunodeficiency Virus and Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (HIV/AIDS) for Continuing Education.

(1) Each person licensed under Chapter 476, F.S., shall complete a department or board approved HIV/AIDS education course as a condition of the renewal of his or her license, ~~and shall confirm that he or she has completed such an HIV/AIDS education course on his or her application for renewal.~~ Such course must be taken during the licensure period and prior to expiration of the license.

(2) through (6) No change.

~~(7) The department shall issue a citation to any licensee who attempts to renew and is not in compliance with continuing education requirements.~~

Rulemaking Authority 455.2228, 476.064(4) FS. Law Implemented 455.2228, ~~455.2178, 455.2179~~ FS. History—New 5-10-01, Amended 6-5-12, _____.

61G3-16.0092 Human Immunodeficiency Virus and Acquired Immune Deficiency Syndrome (HIV/AIDS) Education Provider Requirements.

(1) Entities or individuals who wish to become approved providers to offer courses for initial licensure shall make application to the Board or department on form DBPR-~~BB-006 BAR 8~~ entitled, "APPLICATION FOR INITIAL AND CONTINUING EDUCATION PROVIDER AND COURSE APPROVAL APPLICATION", incorporated herein by reference and effective ~~5/29/12 9-12-01~~, which copies may be obtained from the department Board. Applications for initial licensure providership must be submitted at least 30 days prior to the next Board meeting.

(2) Entities or individuals who wish to become approved providers to offer courses for continuing education purposes shall make application to the department or Board of BPR form DBPR-~~BB-006 BAR 7~~ entitled, "PROVIDER AND CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSE APPROVAL AND RENEWAL APPLICATION", incorporated herein by reference and effective ~~5/29/12 9-12-01~~, which copies may be obtained from the department Board. Applications for continuing education providership must be submitted at least 60 days prior to the next Board meeting.

(3) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking ~~Specific~~ Authority 455.2228, 476.064(4) FS. Law Implemented 455.2178, 455.2179, 455.2228 FS. History—New 9-12-01, Amended 11-2-06, 5-11-08, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Barbers' Board
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: Barbers' Board
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: November 5, 2012
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 25, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: 62-4.050
RULE TITLE: Procedures to Obtain Permits and
Other Authorizations; Applications

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to allow the submission of electronic applications and supporting material when applying for a permit with the Department.

SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Protection is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort, the Department is amending its permitting rules to allow the submission of electronic permit applications.

OTHER RULES INCORPORATING THIS RULE:
62-343.070, 62-555.536, 62-620.325, 62-604.600, 62-620.310,
62-710.800, 62-330.201, 62-620.100, 62-343.100, 62-621.500,
62-528.440, 62-701.315, 62-4.052, 62-555.401, 62-343.090,
62-709.300, 62B-49.006, 62-343.130, 62-737.800,
62-620.320, 62-673.310, 62-213.420, 62-45.110, 62-620.335,
62-4.080, 62-624.100, 62-343.020, 62-701.320, 62-624.300,
62-620.710, 62-113.200, 62-673.320, 62-555.520, 62-528.455,
62-210.900, 62-730.220, 62-711.300, 62-555.405, 62-4.053,
62-210.200, 62-346.071, 62-110.107, 62-528.630, 62-621.300,
62-640.300, 62-555.528, 40C-1.603, 62-528.300, 40E-1.607,
40D-1.607, 62-210.300, 62-330.200, F.A.C.

EFFECT ON THOSE OTHER RULES: None

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED
REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE
RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not require ratification, because they only change the rules to allow for options to submit data electronically or on paper, which will not result in any increased cost burden to the regulated public.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.026, 373.043, 373.109, 373.414, 373.418, 373.421, 403.061, 403.087, 403.704(30), 403.805 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.109, 373.309, 373.409, 373.413, 373.4135, 373.414(9), (11), (12)(a), (13), (14), (15), (16), 373.4145, 373.418, 373.421, 403.061, 403.087, 403.0877, 403.088, 403.0885, 403.722, 403.861(7) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, Bob Martinez Bldg., Rm. 609, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary VanTassel at (850)245-8486. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Heathcock, 2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 2500, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, (850)245-8483, alice.heathcock@dep.state.fl.us.; or facsimile (850)245-8499. (OGC No. 12-1497)

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-4.050 Procedures to Obtain Permits and Other Authorizations; Applications.

(1) No change.

(2) All applications and supporting documents shall be filed in quadruplicate with the Department.

(3) through (8) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 373.026, 373.043, 373.109, 373.414, 373.418, 373.421, 403.061, 403.087, 403.704(30), 403.805 FS. Law Implemented 373.109, 373.309, 373.409, 373.413, 373.4135, 373.414(9), (11), (12)(a), (13), (14), (15), (16), 373.4145, 373.418, 373.421, 403.061, 403.087, 403.0877, 403.088, 403.0885, 403.722, 403.861(7) FS. History--New 5-17-72, Amended 6-19-74, 7-8-82, Formerly 17-4.05, Amended 11-15-87, 8-31-88, 10-3-88, 4-4-89, 3-19-90, 6-11-90, 3-7-91, 3-18-91, 5-30-91, 10-30-91, 11-16-92, 12-21-92, 7-11-93, 2-2-94, Formerly 17-4.050, Amended 11-23-94, 4-30-95, 7-4-95, 12-15-98, 10-22-00, 6-1-01, 1-30-03, 2-19-03, 4-3-03, 5-1-03, 2-7-06, 10-31-07, 4-21-09,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Mark Thomasson
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
 PROPOSED RULE: Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
 HEAD: December 20, 2012
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
 PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 26, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NOS.: 62-17.211 62-17.680	RULE TITLES: Modification of Certification, Criteria-change Modifications, Transfer of Ownership Modification of Certification
--	--

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This is a rulemaking effort to allow electronic submittal of data by removing requirements that data in support of modifications under the Power Plant and Transmission Line Siting Acts be submitted on paper.

SUMMARY: The Department is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort the Department is amending these rules regarding modifications under the Power Plant and Transmission Line Siting Acts to allow the submission of electronic data.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not require ratification, because they only change the rules to allow for options to submit data electronically or on paper, which will not result in any increased cost burden to the regulated public.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 403.504(1), 403.523(1) FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.5115, 403.516, 403.5315 FS.
 IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):
 DATE AND TIME: January 19, 2013, 9:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building, Room 609, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Toni Sturtevant at (850)245-2257 or toni.sturtevant@dep.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Toni Sturtevant at (850)245-2257 or toni.sturtevant@dep.state.fl.us

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-17.211 Modification of Certification, Criteria-change Modifications, Transfer of Ownership.

A certification and conditions of certification can be modified only in accordance with Section 403.516, F.S., and this rule; or in accordance with Section 403.511(5), F.S.; or, as a transfer of certification to a new licensee.

- (1) No change.
- (a) through (b) No change.
- 1. No change.

2. To be deemed properly filed, the licensee shall submit the petition for modification as number of paper and electronic copies determined below.

a. The licensee shall consult with the department to determine the appropriate department and agency contacts number of paper copies needed to support the modification review. At a minimum, ~~three copies~~ of the request shall be submitted to the department's Siting Coordination Office, ~~one copy shall be submitted to the department's agency clerk,~~ and ~~at least one copy~~ of the request shall be sent to all parties to the original proceedings and any previous modification proceedings, at the last address on record for the party.

- b. No change.
- 3. through 7. No change.
- (c) through (d) No change.
- (2) through (4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.504(1) FS. Law Implemented 403.511(5), 403.516, FS. History--New 5-7-74, Amended 12-27-77, Formerly 17-17.17, Amended 5-9-83, Formerly 17-17.211, Amended 2-1-99, 2-13-08,_____.

62-17.680 Modification of Certification.
 (1)(a) through (c) No change.
 (2) Modifications requested by a licensee shall be processed in accordance with Section 403.5315(2), F.S.
 (a) To be deemed properly filed, the licensee shall submit the petition for modification as the number of paper and electronic copies determined below.

1. The licensee shall consult with the Department to determine the appropriate department and agency contacts ~~number of paper copies~~ needed to support the modification review. At a minimum, ~~three paper copies~~ of the request shall be submitted to the Department's Siting Coordination program and to all parties to the original proceedings and any previous modification proceedings, at the last address on record for the party. one copy shall be submitted to the Department's agency clerk.

- 2. No change.
- (b) through (e) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 403.523(1) FS. Law Implemented 403.5315 FS. History--New 11-20-80, Amended 6-26-84, Formerly 17-17.68, 17-17.680, Amended 5-24-10,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Cindy Mulkey
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 20, 2012
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 21, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: 62-343.070
 RULE TITLE: Procedures to Obtain a Permit

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to allow the submission of electronic applications and supporting material for environmental resource permits.

SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Protection is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort, the Department is amending its permitting rules to allow the submission of electronic permit applications.

OTHER RULES INCORPORATING THIS RULE: 62-343.100, .110, 62B-49.006, F.A.C.

EFFECT ON THOSE OTHER RULES: None
 SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not require ratification,

because they only change the rules to allow for options to submit data electronically or on paper, which will not result in any increased cost burden to the regulated public.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 120.54(5)(a), 373.026(7), 373.043, 373.118, 373.414, 373.418, 403.0877 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.026(7), 373.109, 373.413, 373.414, 373.4141, 373.416, 373.426, 403.9328 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. (EST)
 PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, Bob Martinez Bldg., Rm. 609, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary VanTassel at (850)245-8486. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Heathcock, 2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 2500, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, (850)245-8483, alice.heathcock@dep.state.fl.us.; or facsimile (850)245-8499. (OGC No. 12-1445)

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

- 62-343.070 Procedures to Obtain a Permit.
- (1) through (2) No change.
- (3) All applications and supporting documents that are submitted to the Department in accordance with this section shall include ~~five copies, one of which contains~~ original signatures.
- (4) through (11) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 120.54(5)(a), 373.026(7), 373.043, 373.118, 373.414, 373.418, 403.0877 FS. Law Implemented 373.026(7), 373.109, 373.413, 373.414, 373.4141, 373.416, 373.426, 403.9328 FS. History--New 7-4-95, Amended 8-14-96,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Mark Thomasson
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 20, 2012

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 21, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: 62-344.400
RULE TITLE: Content of Petition for Delegation
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to allow the submission of electronic permit applications and supporting material for petitions to request delegation of part or all of a permit program.

SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Protection is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort, the Department is amending its rules to allow the submission of electronic applications.

OTHER RULES INCORPORATING THIS RULE: 62-344.300, .700, F.A.C.

EFFECT ON THOSE OTHER RULES: None

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not require ratification, because they only change the rules to allow for options to submit data electronically or on paper, which will not result in any increased cost burden to the regulated public.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.441(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.441 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, Bob Martinez Bldg., Rm. 609, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: Mary VanTassel at (850)245-8486. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Heathcock, 2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 2500, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, (850)245-8483, alice.heathcock@dep.state.fl.us.; or facsimile (850)245-8499. (OGC No. 12-1446)

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-344.400 Content of Petition.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) One ~~original, and one electronic~~ copy; of the information requested in subsection 62-344.400(1) and (2), F.A.C., must be submitted ~~in bound volumes on 8-1/2 inch by 11 inch sized paper~~ with each category of information requested above clearly labeled.

(4) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 373.441(1) FS. Law Implemented 373.441 FS. History—New 8-29-95, Amended 8-7-12, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Mark Thomasson

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 20, 2012

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 21, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
62-346.070	Procedures to Prepare Applications and Notices for Permits, Water Quality Certification, Coastal Zone Consistency Concurrence, and to Request Verification of Qualification for an Exemption
62-346.080	Submittal of Applications and Notices for Permits and Petitions for Formal Determinations to Department and NFWFMD Offices.

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to allow the submission of electronic applications and supporting material for environmental resource permitting in northwest Florida.

SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Protection is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort, the Department is amending its permitting rules to allow the submission of electronic permit applications.

OTHER RULES INCORPORATING THIS RULE: Rule 62-346.100, F.A.C.

EFFECT ON THOSE OTHER RULES: None

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not require ratification, because they only change the rules to allow for options to submit data electronically or on paper, which will not result in any increased cost burden to the regulated public.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 373.026, 373.026(7), 373.043, 373.044, 373.118, 373.4145, 373.418, 403.0877, 403.805(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.026, 373.026(7), 373.109, 373.117, 373.118, 373.413, 373.4141, 373.4145, 373.416, 373.426, 373.428, 403.0877 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, Bob Martinez Bldg., Rm. 609, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary VanTassel at (850)245-8486. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Alice Heathcock, 2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 2500, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, (850)245-8483, alice.heathcock@dep.state.fl.us. or facsimile (850)245-8499. (OGC No. 12-1447)

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-346.070 Procedures to Prepare Applications and Notices for Permits, Water Quality Certification, Costal Zone Consistency Concurrence, and to Request Verification of Qualification for an Exemption.

(1) No change.

(2)(a)1. Applications to the Department for individual permits must contain ~~one original of the completed application with~~ original signatures on Section A; location map(s) of sufficient detail to allow someone who is unfamiliar with the site to travel to and locate the specific site of the activity; plans and drawings, calculations, environmental information, and other details requested in the application that depict and describe the design, nature, scope, limits, intent, and functioning of the proposed activities; ~~one paper copy of all the above;~~ and the fee as required by Rule 62-346.071, F.A.C.

2. No change.

(b)1. The notice to the Department must contain ~~one original of the completed notice with~~ original signatures; ~~one copy of the completed notice;~~ location map(s) of sufficient detail to allow someone who is unfamiliar with the site to travel to and locate the specific site of the activity; two sets of plans and drawings, calculations, environmental information, and other details required in the noticed general permit that depict and describe the design, nature, scope, limits, intent, and functioning of the proposed activities; and the notice fee required by Rule 62-346.071, F.A.C.

2. No change.

(c) No change.

(3) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 373.026(7), 373.043, 373.118, 373.4145, 373.418, 403.0877, 403.805(1) FS. Law Implemented 373.026(7), 373.109, 373.117, 373.118, 373.413, 373.4141, 373.4145, 373.416, 373.426, 373.428, 403.0877 FS. History—New 10-1-07, Amended 11-1-10,_____.

62-346.080 Submittal of Applications and Notices for Permits and Petitions for Formal Determinations to Department and NFWFMD Offices.

(1) Petitions for formal determinations of the landward extent of wetlands and other surface waters shall be submitted as specified in Rule 62-330.201, F.A.C. ~~Rule 62-343.040, F.A.C.~~

(2) All applications and notices for environmental resource permits, variances, and other authorizations required under this chapter that are the responsibility of the Department under the Operating Agreement, except for activities as specified in paragraphs (a) through (d) and subsection (5) below, shall be submitted to the district or branch office of the Department that has geographical jurisdiction over the location where the activity is to occur, as described in section 1.2 of Applicant's Handbook Volume I. For purposes of this subsection, the term "Department" does not include the NFWFMD. ~~At this time, the Department does not accept~~

~~applications for permits submitted electronically, although such electronically prepared applications may accompany the paper copies required in Rule 62-346.070, F.A.C.~~ The following activities shall be submitted to the Department office specified below:

(3) through (5) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 373.026, 373.043, 373.044, 373.118, 373.4145, 373.418, 403.805(1) FS. Law Implemented 373.026, 373.118, 373.413, 373.4145, 373.416, 373.426 FS. History—New 10-1-07, Amended 11-1-10,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Mark Thomasson

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 20, 2012

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 21, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
62-673.320	Permitting of Phosphogypsum Stack Systems

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to allow the submission of electronic permit applications and supporting material for phosphogypsum stack systems.

SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Protection is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort, the Department is amending its permitting rules to allow the submission of electronic permit applications and specifying the electronic format for supporting material.

OTHER RULES INCORPORATING THIS RULE: None.

EFFECT ON THOSE OTHER RULES: None.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not require ratification, because they only change the rules to allow for options to submit data electronically or on paper, which will not result in any increased cost burden to the regulated public.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 403.061, 403.4154, 403.704 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.4154, 403.707 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, Bob Martinez Bldg., Rm. 609, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary VanTassel at (850)245-8486. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Calvin Alvarez, 2051 E. Paul Dirac Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32310, 850-488-8217, calvin.alvarez@dep.state.fl.us.; or facsimile 850-488-1254. (OGC No. 12-1444)

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-673.320 Permitting of Phosphogypsum Stack Systems.

(1) No change.

(2) Permit application. The person making application for a permit for a phosphogypsum stack system shall submit to the respective Department district office having jurisdiction where the facility is located a ~~copy of the minimum of four copies each of a~~ permit application, engineering plans, and all supporting data and reports for the proposed construction, operation, or closure of the facility prepared by a professional engineer registered in the State of Florida in accordance with provisions of Chapter 471, F.S. Said engineer or another registered professional engineer shall be required to make periodic inspections during construction of the facility to ensure that design integrity is maintained.

(3) through (6) No change.

~~Rulemaking Specific~~ Authority 403.061, 403.4154, 403.704 FS. Law Implemented 403.4154, 403.707 FS. History—New 3-25-93, Formerly 17-673.320, Amended 1-16-97,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Mark Thomasson

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel Vinyard, Jr.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 20, 2012
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 21, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Beaches and Coastal Systems

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62B-56.050: Permit Application Requirements and Procedures
 PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to allow the submission of electronic permit applications and supporting material for permits to construct sand-filled geotextile dune cores.

SUMMARY: The Department is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort, the Department is amending its permitting rules to allow the submission of electronic permit applications by removing requirements to submit items in paper.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department is removing requirements that application items be submitted on paper. Upon review the Department determined the amendment will not increase regulatory costs.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 161.053(21), 161.0535, 161.085(5) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 120.60, 161.053(2), (3), (5), 161.085(9) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Environmental Protection, 4708 Capital Circle N.W., Tallahassee, Florida 32303

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kamie Carney, (850)488-7816, Kamie.Carney@dep.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Kamie Carney, (850)488-7816, Kamie.Carney@dep.state.fl.us

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62B-56.050 Permit Application Requirements and Procedures.

(1) To apply for a construction and maintenance permit under this chapter, the applicant shall submit ~~one signed original and two paper copies of~~ the application form and supporting documents, ~~plus one electronic copy of the same,~~ to the Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Beaches and Coastal Systems, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 300, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, using Form 62B-56.900(1), entitled "Permit Application for Construction and Maintenance of a Reconstructed Dune" (effective 6-22-09), which is incorporated by reference. Copies of forms may be obtained by writing to the Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Beaches and Coastal Systems, MS 300, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000; or at the following web site: www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches.

(2) No change.

(3) (a) through (f) No change.

(g) Information concerning impacts to natural plant communities and nesting state or federally threatened or endangered species, including:

1. ~~Two copies of A~~ biological assessment of habitat quality of natural plant communities and potential nesting state or federally threatened or endangered species whose range includes the subject property, using Form 62B-56.900(4), entitled "Biological Assessment" (effective 6-22-09), which is incorporated by reference. Copies of forms may be obtained by writing to the Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Beaches and Coastal Systems, MS 300, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000; or at the following web site: www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches.

2. ~~One copy of A~~ any existing Incidental Take Permit from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.

(h) No change.

(i) ~~Two original copies of A~~ signed and sealed survey of the subject property. The information depicted on the drawing shall be from a field survey conducted not more than six months prior to the date of the application. The survey shall comply with the requirements given in Rule 62B-56.080, F.A.C.

(j) ~~Two copies of A~~ a dimensioned site plan. The drawings shall be signed and sealed by a professional engineer licensed in the State of Florida. The site plan shall include:

1. through 9. No change.

(k) ~~Two copies of A~~ a dimensioned grading plan including any dune and vegetation protection, clearing, demolition, grading, excavation, and fill activities. The drawings shall be signed and sealed by a professional engineer licensed in the State of Florida. The grading plan shall include the location and distances of all proposed structures on the subject and adjacent properties, and the following:

1. through 5. No change.

6. ~~Two copies of~~ Form 62B-56.900(3), F.A.C., entitled "Sand Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) Plan" (effective 6-22-09), which is incorporated by reference. Copies of forms may be obtained by writing to the Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Beaches and Coastal Systems, MS 300, 3900 Commonwealth Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000; or at the following web site: www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches. The QA/QC plan shall detail measures for testing, screening, handling, monitoring and remediation of all excavated or filled material and shall include mechanisms to ensure that only beach compatible sand is placed on the project site; and

7. No change.

(l) ~~Two copies of D~~ dimensioned cross-sections. The drawings shall be signed and sealed by a professional engineer licensed in the State of Florida. The cross-sections shall include a typical view from the mean high water line to the CCCL depicting all structures and elevations, proposed and existing grades, subgrade construction, excavation, and fill.

(m) ~~Two copies of D~~ detailed final construction plans and specifications for the reconstructed dune and fill material. These documents shall be signed and sealed by a professional engineer licensed in the State of Florida.

(n) No change.

(o) ~~Two copies of D~~ detailed dune planting and maintenance plans, including the plant species and locations of existing native beach-dune vegetation, plants to be removed and proposed plants. Plans shall include a plant list with both scientific and common names. Plans shall include any structures to be constructed within the dune area, including sand fences, irrigation systems and beach access.

(p) ~~Two copies of a D~~ dimensioned site plan drawn to an appropriate scale, ~~in on~~ 8 1/2 by 11 inch size ~~format paper~~ showing property boundaries, the location of the proposed structure(s), the proposed construction limits, the location and volume of any proposed excavation or fill, and the locations of roads, adjacent dwellings, the vegetation line, and the approximate mean high water line; and

(q) ~~Two copies of D~~ dimensioned cross-sections drawn to an appropriate scale, ~~in on~~ 8 1/2 by 11 inch ~~format paper~~, showing:

1. through 4. No change.

(4) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 161.053(21), 161.0535, 161.085(5) FS. Law Implemented 120.60, 161.053(2), (3), (5), 161.085(9) FS. History--New 6-22-09, Amended.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Mark Thomasson, Director

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel Vinyard, Jr., Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 20, 2012

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 22, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Resource Management

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62C-17.009 Applications

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to allow the submission of electronic applications and supporting material for authorizations associated with phosphate reclamation for lands disturbed by the severance of phosphate prior to July 1, 1975.

SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Protection is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort, the Department is amending its permitting rules to allow the submission of electronic permit applications.

OTHER RULES INCORPORATING THIS RULE: 62C-17.005, .007, .008, .010, .011, .012, F.A.C.

EFFECT ON THOSE OTHER RULES: None

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not require ratification, because they only change the rules to allow for options to submit data electronically or on paper, which will not result in any increased cost burden to the regulated public.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 378.021, 378.034, 378.038, 370.021 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 378.021, 378.034 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, Bob Martinez Bldg., Rm. 609, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary VanTassel at (850)245-8486. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Calvin Alvarez, 2051 E. Paul Dirac Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32310, (850)488-8217, calvin.alvarez@dep.state.fl.us or facsimile (850)488-1254. (OGC No. 12-1448)

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62C-17.009 Applications.

(1) through (7) No change.

(8) Applications shall be made on forms provided by the Bureau. The Landowner shall submit a copy ~~three (3) copies~~ of the completed application, which shall include all the information, certifications, aerial photographs, drawings, and reports certified by an engineer and/or surveyor registered to practice in the State of Florida, as applicable. Each application shall be signed and bear the seal of an engineer registered to practice in the State of Florida, except those applications involving only donation or purchase of nonmandatory lands. Form DEP 53-011(16) "Reclamation Program Application" is incorporated by reference into this rule effective April 1990. Copies of the form may be obtained from the Bureau.

(9) through (19) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 378.021, 378.034, 378.038, 370.021 FS. Law Implemented 378.021, 378.034 FS. History—New 3-24-84, Amended 1-10-85, 12-3-85, Formerly 16C-17.09, Amended 6-13-91, Formerly 16C-17.009, Amended.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Mark Thomasson

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 20, 2012

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 21, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Resource Management

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
62C-25.001	Introduction
62C-25.002	Definitions
62C-25.006	Permits
62C-25.0075	Enforcement Actions
62C-25.008	Forms

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department proposes to correct inconsistencies not related to new regulatory costs, to incorporate required forms by reference, and to update obsolete organizational references.

SUMMARY: The Department received comments from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee requiring the Department to make updates and corrections to the rule.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed changes remove obsolete organizational references and properly incorporate forms by reference. These amendments are organizational in nature do not impose a new regulatory cost.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 377.22 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 377.04, 377.19, 377.21, 377.22, 377.22(2), 377.24, 377.34, 377.35, 377.36 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: February 18, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Oil & Gas Program, Dept. of Environmental Protection, Room 124A, Collins Building, 2051 East Paul Dirac Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32310

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Garrett, Administrator, Oil & Gas Section, Bureau of Mining and Minerals Regulation, Call: (850)488-8217 ext. 12; E-mail: ed.garrett@dep.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or

speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ed Garrett, Administrator, Oil & Gas Section, Bureau of Mining and Minerals Regulation, Call: (850)488-8217, ext. 12; E-mail: ed.garrett@dep.state.fl.us. For information regarding mailings, schedules, and copies of notices, contact Marjane Monahan at (850)488-8217 or e-mail: marjane.monahan@dep.state.fl.us

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62C-25.001 Introduction.

(1) through (4) No change.

(5) The Department shall authorize amendments to permits when site specific circumstances make the permit conditions ineffective or counterproductive or when a more effective method or technology has been developed. In such cases operators may orally apply to the Department's agent for technical amendments to permits by discussing the problems and proposed alternatives with the agent. The agent shall grant the request if the proposed amendments afford equal protection and shall document such amendments on well inspection reports. If the agent cannot make a determination as to the effectiveness of the proposal, then the operator, at its discretion, may either drop the request or seek written authorization from the Department for a Chief, who shall then make the determination. Requests for amendments may be oral or written but the Department's response shall be confirmed in writing.

(6) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 377.22 FS. Law Implemented 377.04, 377.21 FS. History--New 11-26-81, Formerly 16C-25.01, Amended 5-12-93, Formerly 16C-25.001, Amended 3-24-96,_____.

62C-25.002 Definitions.

(1) ADMINISTRATOR (OIL AND GAS ADMINISTRATOR) shall mean the Department's Oil and Gas Regulatory Program Administrator ~~State Geologist and Chief of the Florida Geological Survey.~~

(2) through (6) No change.

(7) ~~BUREAU (SURVEY) shall mean the Bureau of Geology (Florida Geological Survey) of the Division of Administrative and Technical Services of the Department of Environmental Protection.~~

(8) through (9) renumbered (7) through (8) No change.

(10) ~~CHIEF shall mean the Chief of the Bureau of Geology.~~

(11) through (20) renumbered (9) through (18) No change.

(21) ~~DIVISION shall mean the Division of Administrative and Technical Services of the Department of Environmental Protection.~~

~~(22) DIVISION DIRECTOR shall mean the Director of the Division of Administrative and Technical Services.~~

(23) through (33) renumbered (19) through (29) No change.

~~(34) MAJOR VIOLATION shall mean any violation of these rules or permit conditions which could immediately jeopardize public health and safety, the environment, or the correlative rights of mineral owners, lessors, or lessees.~~

~~(35) MINOR VIOLATION shall mean any violation of these rules or permit conditions not defined as major.~~

(36) through (39) renumbered (30) through (33) No change.

(34) OPERATE shall mean to develop a lease and/or drilling or producing well, produce or transport produced fluids from a lease, dispose of saltwater via a Class II well, or inject fluids for pressure maintenance.

(40) through (66) renumbered (35) through (61) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 377.22 FS. Law Implemented 377.19, 377.22(2) FS. History--New 11-26-81, Amended 4-12-83, 8-1-83, Formerly 16C-25.02, Amended 6-4-89, 5-12-93, Formerly 16C-25.002, Amended 3-24-96,_____.

62C-25.006 Permits.

Each person who conducts geophysical surveys (unless exempted by Rule 62C-26.007, F.A.C.), drills an oil or gas related well (Rule 62C-26.003, F.A.C.), or operates an oil or gas related well ~~(a: produces or transports produced fluids from lease, b: disposes of saltwater via a Class II well, or c: injects fluids for pressure maintenance~~ (Rule 62C-26.008, F.A.C.), shall first obtain a permit from the Department. ~~Each of these activities requires a separate permit.~~

(1) No change.

(2) Operating Permits (Form 14) are required for each well not plugged and abandoned and, ~~so long as the operator complies with all permit conditions,~~ shall be valid for the life of the well. However, every five years from the date of the permit, the Department shall perform a comprehensive field inspection and file review for each such well and operating permit to verify full compliance. Operating permits are written to authorize operators to use wells for their intended purpose and should be obtained during the testing phase.

(3) No change.

(4) Copies of permit application forms may be obtained by contacting the Department of Environmental Protection, Oil and Gas Regulatory Program, http://www.dep.state.fl.us/water/mines/oil_gas/forms.htm. Permit application forms shall be filed as required below:

(a) All persons seeking a permit to drill an oil or gas related well shall apply on DEP 51-003(16), Application for Permit to Drill, Form 3, effective date _____, hereby incorporated by reference.

(b) All persons seeking a permit to conduct geophysical operations shall apply on DEP 51-030(16), Application for Permit to Perform Geophysical Exploration, Form 4, effective date _____, hereby incorporated by reference and must meet all of the requirements for geophysical operators as specified in Rule 62C-26.007, F.A.C.

(c) Each well owner or operator intending to retain any new well as an oil and gas production well or service well, shall apply at least 60 days prior to drilling permit expiration for an operating permit on DEP 51-010(16), Application For Permit to Operate Well, Form 14, effective date _____, hereby incorporated by reference.

(5) The Department of Environmental Protection, Oil and Gas Regulatory Program, prefers electronic submittal of permit application materials.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 377.22 FS. Law Implemented 377.24 FS. History--New 11-26-81, Amended 8-1-83, Formerly 16C-25.06, Amended 6-4-89, 5-12-93, Formerly 16C-25.006, Amended _____.

62C-25.0075 Enforcement Actions.

The Department will implement provisions of Section 377.34, F.S., to enjoin and seek penalties for violations of Chapter 377, F.S.

~~(1) The Department shall begin enforcement action immediately upon finding an operator in violation of these rules or respective permit conditions.~~

~~(a) When the Department finds a minor violation, its agent shall present the operator with a written warning and direct the operator to correct the violation within two weeks. When the operator allows the situation to persist for more than two weeks without correcting the violation or responding to the Department in writing with a specific plan to correct the violation, the Department's agent shall write a citation detailing the nature of the infraction, citing the rule or permit condition violated, specifying what corrective action has been taken, if any, up to the date of the written citation, and what further corrective action is necessary by a date certain. The agent shall forward a copy of the citation to the Chief, Bureau of Geology for enforcement. If within two weeks of receipt of the citation the Chief has not received a written response from the operator with a specific plan to correct the violation, the Chief shall order the well shut in while pursuing corrective action and may seek penalties pursuant to Section 377.34, F.S.~~

~~(b) Upon determination by the Department's agent that a major violation has occurred or is in progress, the Department shall immediately notify and advise the operator of what must be done at once to begin to bring operations into compliance. Furthermore, the Department shall, by certified mail, cite the operator for the violation and shall advise him/her of what must be done, by a date certain, to bring operations into compliance with these rules and the respective permit. For major infractions, should the operator fail to comply by the~~

~~specified date, the Department shall revoke the permit, order the well shut in or plugged and abandoned, or order corrective action at the time it issues the citation.~~

~~(e) In addition to orders for corrective action, permit revocation, well shut in, and permanent plugging and abandonment, the Department may also seek, pursuant to Sections 370.021 and 377.37, F.S., civil penalties of up to \$10,000 per day per violation.~~

~~(2) For purposes of these rules, major violations are those which immediately threaten public health or safety, the environment, or the correlative rights of mineral owners, lessors, or lessees. Minor violations are those not defined as major.~~

Rulemaking Specific Authority 377.22 FS. Law Implemented 377.21, 377.34, 377.35, 377.36, 377.37 FS. History--New 8-1-83, Formerly 16C-25.075, Amended 6-4-89, 5-12-93, Formerly 16C-25.0075, Amended 3-24-96, _____.

62C-25.008 Forms.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 377.22 FS. Law Implemented 377.21, 377.22 FS. History--New 11-26-81, Amended 4-12-83, Formerly 16C-25.08, Amended 6-4-89, 5-12-93, Formerly 16C-25.008, Amended 3-24-96, Repealed _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Ed Garrett, Administrator, Oil & Gas Section, Bureau of Mining and Minerals Regulation, Call: (850)488-8217 ext. 12; E-mail: ed.garrett@dep.state.fl.us.

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 18, 2012

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: October 21, 2011

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Division of Resource Management**

RULE NO.: 62C-26.007 RULE TITLE: Geophysical Applications

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to allow the submission of electronic applications and supporting material for oil and gas drilling related authorizations.

SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Protection is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort, the Department is amending its permitting rules to allow the submission of electronic permit applications.

OTHER RULES INCORPORATING THIS RULE: Rules 62C-25.002, .006, .008, 62C-26.002.

EFFECT ON THOSE OTHER RULES: None

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not require ratification, because they only change the rules to allow for options to submit data electronically or on paper, which will not result in any increased cost burden to the regulated public.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 377.021(1), 377.22, 377.242 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 377.22, 377.2408, 377.2409, 377.242, 377.2424, 377.2426 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW(IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. (EST)
PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, Bob Martinez Bldg., Rm. 609, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary VanTassel at (850)245-8486. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ed Garrett, 2051 East Paul Dirac Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32310-3760, (850)488-8217, Ed.Garrett@dep.state.fl.us. (OGC No. 12-1449)

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

- 62C-26.007 Geophysical Applications.
- (1) through (2) No change.
- (3)(a) Two plat maps: a detailed plat map (~~15 copies~~) showing the location of lines along which geophysical operations are to be conducted, and a generalized plat map (~~30 copies~~) for public distribution showing the general vicinity of

the geophysical program. Permittees shall use Florida DOT county road maps (1 inch = 2 miles) for local exploratory programs and USGS topographic maps (1:250,000 or 500,000) for regional geophysical programs conducted on road rights-of-way. Symbols used for survey lines on highway rights-of-way shall be different from those used for offroad survey lines. Plat maps are to be accompanied by a copy & copies of a complete, detailed plan of operations for all work to be done, including personnel, equipment, energy sources, use of explosives, restoration activities, etc.

- (b) No change.
- (4) through (9) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 377.021(1), 377.22, 377.242 FS. Law Implemented 377.22, 377.2408, 377.2409, 377.242, 377.2424, 377.2426 FS. History—New 5-10-84, Amended 4-23-85, Formerly 16C-26.07, Amended 12-23-86, 6-4-89, 5-12-93, Formerly 16C-26.007, Amended 3-24-96, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Mark Thomasson
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 20, 2012
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 21, 2012

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 Division of Resource Management**

RULE NO.: 62C-27.001
RULE TITLE: General
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to allow the submission of electronic applications and supporting material for oil and gas drilling related authorizations.
SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Protection is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort, the Department is amending its permitting rules to allow the submission of electronic permit applications.
OTHER RULES INCORPORATING THIS RULE: Rule 62C-26.003, .008, 62C-25.008, F.A.C.

EFFECT ON THOSE OTHER RULES: None
SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not require ratification, because they only change the rules to allow for options to submit data electronically or on paper, which will not result in any increased cost burden to the regulated public.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 377.22 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 377.22 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, Bob Martinez Bldg., Rm. 609, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary VanTassel at (850)245-8486. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Ed Garrett, 2051 East Paul Dirac Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32310-3760, 850-488-8217, Ed.Garrett@dep.state.fl.us. (OGC No. 12-1450)

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62C-27.001 General.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Reporting Requirements. The operator shall submit ~~post-paid~~ to the Department a Well Record (Form 8), abbreviated driller's log, a cut of all samples and cores taken, ~~a~~ ~~two~~ complete ~~set~~ ~~sets~~ of all well logs, a mud log, and a core or sample analysis report, if made.

(4) through (7) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 377.22 FS. Law Implemented 377.22 FS. History--New 11-26-81, Formerly 16C-27.01, Repromulgated 5-12-93, Formerly 16C-27.001, Amended 3-24-96,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Mark Thomasson

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 20, 2012

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 21, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Division of Resource Management

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
62C-36.004 Document Format and Standards
62C-36.011 Reports

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of the proposed rule amendment will be to allow the submission of electronic applications and supporting material for authorizations associated with limestone reclamation.

SUMMARY: The Department of Environmental Protection is undertaking an effort to reduce the amount of paper that is used and filed for official business. As part of that effort, the Department is amending its permitting rules to allow the submission of electronic permit applications.

OTHER RULES INCORPORATING THIS RULE: Rule 62C-36.011, F.A.C.

EFFECT ON THOSE OTHER RULES: None

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: These amendments will not require ratification, because they only change the rules to allow for options to submit data electronically or on paper, which will not result in any increased cost burden to the regulated public.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 378.404, 378.501 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 378.404, 378.404(1), (2), 378.501 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 10:00 a.m. (EST)

PLACE: Department of Environmental Protection, Bob Martinez Bldg., Rm. 609, 2600 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary VanTassel at (850)245-8486. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Howard Hayes, 2051 East Paul Dirac Drive, Tallahassee, FL 32310-3760, (850)488-8217, howard.hayes@dep.state.fl.us. (OGC No. 12-1451)

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62C-36.004 Document Format and Standards.

(1) All notices, conceptual plans, conceptual plan changes, and reports shall be submitted using the forms incorporated by reference in Rule 62C-36.014, F.A.C. Standardized forms are needed to assure that all requests that require agency action are handled in an efficient and expeditious manner. Additional pages needed to complete each form shall conform to the standards in this section. The operator shall submit a copy ~~three copies~~ of each form and its attachments.

(2) through (3) No change.

(4) All documents submitted on paper shall be submitted in an 8 1/2 by 11-inch format with a minimum margin of one inch on all sides. Original maps, drawings, and cross sections may be larger than 8 1/2 by 11 inches, but no larger than 30 by 40 inches. Copies of such oversized documents shall be available in both the original scale and the 8 1/2 by 11-inch format.

(5) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 378.404, 378.501 FS. Law Implemented 378.404(1), (2), 378.501 FS. History—New 7-16-87, Formerly 16C-36.004, Amended _____.

62C-36.011 Reports.

(1)(a) through (f) No change.

(g) A map that illustrates paragraphs (b) through (f), above. To the extent possible, maps submitted with the second and each successive report shall include the information shown on maps submitted with previous reports. ~~The maps~~ Maps submitted on paper may be drawn on plain paper or an aerial photograph facsimile and shall meet the document standards in Rule 62C-36.004, F.A.C.

(h) No change.

(2) through (3) No change.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 378.404 FS. Law Implemented 378.404 FS. History—New 7-16-87, Formerly 16C-36.011, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Mark Thomasson

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: December 20, 2012

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: September 21, 2012

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64E-5.101: Definitions

64E-5.504: Fluoroscopic X-Ray Systems

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Amend rule language as necessary to meet current radiation machine produced technology standards. These changes were requested by the manufacturer of the equipment to assist the facilities using this equipment. The changes provide clarification on the requirements for the facilities without affecting public health and safety.

SUMMARY: The Department determined that in the interest of protecting the public health, dose rates from fluoroscopes should not have unlimited radiation outputs but should be limited to outputs necessary to perform fluoroscopic medical procedures but no higher. The current language specifying the test points used to constrain fluoroscopic outputs is difficult for members of the public and the regulated community to understand. One of the test points discussed is incorrect. The proposed changes are being proposed to make the regulations accurate and easier to understand.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The proposed changes to the regulations are to help clarify requirements for the use of fluoroscopic machines without changing health and safety procedures. The regulations added for the extremity only fluoroscopes will prevent machines of this type from having to meet regulations they cannot meet by their design/manufacture and accommodate limits they were designed to meet by the approved Food and Drug Administration applications for the medical devices. Compliance with these changes will not impose additional costs. Therefore, this rulemaking will not have an adverse impact or regulatory costs in excess of \$1 million within five years as established in s.120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 404.042, 404.051, 404.061, 404.22 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 404.031, 404.051, 404.061, 404.22 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Philip Thoma, 705 Wells Road, Orange Park, FL 32073, (904)278-5730, Philip_Thoma@doh.state.fl.us

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64E-5.101 Definitions.

As used in these rules, these terms have the definitions set forth below. Additional definitions used only in a certain part are defined in that respective part.

(1) through (186) No change.

(187) “Mobile C-arm” means a mobile c-arm fluoroscopic machine that is designed for and used without a specific patient support device such as a radiographic table, eradle or radiolucent stretcher. This would include machines moved from room to room to assist in surgical procedures. Measurements of patient entrance exposure for this type of system will be measured in accordance with subparagraph 64E-5.504(3)(e)2., 3., and 4., F.A.C.

(188) “C-arm system” means a mobile C-arm used in the same room with the same patient support device. fluoroscopic C-arm routinely used with the same patient support device which will have interlocks, detents or positioning marks to allow reproducible geometry. Measurements of patient entrance exposure for this type of system will be measured in accordance with subparagraph 64E-5.504(3)(e)2., 3., and 5., F.A.C.

(189) through (192) No change.

(193) “C-arm fluoroscope” means a fluoroscopic machine where the image receptor and the x-ray tube housing assembly are ganged allowing a change in the direction of the beam axis with respect to the patient without moving the patient.

(194) “Extremity-use-only fluoroscope” means a fluoroscope manufactured after June 10, 2006 having a maximum source-image receptor distance of less than 45 centimeters and labeled “Extremity-use-only.”

Rulemaking Authority 404.042, 404.051, 404.061 FS. Law Implemented 404.031, 404.051, 404.061, 404.20, 404.22 FS. History—New 7-17-85, Amended 4-4-89, 5-12-93, 1-1-94, 5-15-96, Formerly 10D-91.102, Amended 5-18-98, 10-8-00, 8-6-01, 9-11-01, 12-18-01, 9-28-06, 8-16-07, 2-28-08, 2-11-10,_____.

64E-5.504 Fluoroscopic X-Ray Systems.

All fluoroscopic x-ray systems shall meet the following requirements:

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Allowable Entrance Exposure Rate Limits for Fluoroscopic Equipment.

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) ~~Measuring Compliance of Entrance Exposure Rate Limits~~. Compliance with the dose limits will ~~this subsection shall~~ be determined as follows:

1. Movable grids and compression devices will ~~shall~~ be removed from the useful beam during the measurement.

2. The fluoroscope’s radiation output will be maximized.

a. Systems with automatic exposure controls such as automatic brightness control will have sufficient lead or lead equivalent materials placed in the useful beam to produce the maximum output.

b. Systems without automatic exposure controls or systems with a manual mode in addition to automatic exposure control modes will have the current and potential set to produce the maximum output. Attenuating material will be placed in the useful beam to protect the imaging system. If the registrant has a written radiation protection program restricting the range of current and potential the tests will be performed within the range of allowed values.

c. Patient support device height and SID, where adjustable, will be varied to produce the maximum output. If the registrant has a written radiation protection program restricting the range of patient support device heights or SIDs the tests will be performed within the range of allowed values.

3. The exposure rate will be measured at the following points on the centerline of the beam unless the specified geometry is prohibited by a written radiation protection program.

a. At least one centimeter above the patient support device and corrected for distance to show the actual entrance exposure rate at the top surface of the patient support device for:

(I) Fluoroscopes where the x-ray tube is fixed under the patient support device.

(II) C-arm systems or stationary c-arm fluoroscopes where the x-ray tube can be rotated under the patient support device. The x-ray tube will be positioned as close to the patient support device as possible.

b. At 30 centimeters above the patient support device with the end of the beam-limiting device or spacer assembly positioned as close as possible to the point of measurement for:

(I) Fluoroscopes where the x-ray tube is fixed above the patient support device.

(II) C-arm systems or stationary c-arm fluoroscopes where the x-ray tube can be rotated above the patient support device.

c. At a point 15 centimeters laterally from the centerline of the patient support device or from the centerline of the patient if the registrant has a written radiation protection program specifying placement of the patient not on the centerline of the patient support device in the direction of the x-ray tube with the input surface of the fluoroscopic imaging assembly positioned as close to the edge of the patient support device as possible but no closer than 15 cm for:

(I) Fluoroscopes where the x-ray tube is fixed laterally to the patient support device.

(II) C-arm systems or stationary c-arm fluoroscopes where the x-ray tube can be rotated lateral to the patient support device.

d. At 30 centimeters from the input surface of the fluoroscopic imaging assembly, provided that the end of the beam-limiting device or spacer is no closer than 30 centimeters from the input surface of the fluoroscopic imaging assembly, for mobile c-arm fluoroscopes. Spacers or other attachments normally used can not be removed to allow measuring from a point closer to the actual input surface.

2. ~~If the source can be operated below the patient support device, the exposure rate shall be measured at least 1 centimeter above the patient support device and corrected for distance to show the actual entrance exposure rate.~~

3. ~~If the source can be operated above the patient support device, the exposure rate shall be measured at 30 centimeters above the patient support device with the end of the beam-limiting device or spacer assembly positioned as closely as possible to the point of measurement.~~

4. ~~In a mobile C-arm type of fluoroscope, not associated with a specific patient support device, the exposure rate shall be measured at 30 centimeters from the input surface of the fluoroscopic imaging assembly with the source positioned at any available SID, provided that the end of the beam-limiting device or spacer is no closer than 30 centimeters from the input surface of the fluoroscopic imaging assembly.~~

6. ~~X-ray systems that incorporate automatic exposure controls such as automatic brightness control shall have sufficient lead or lead equivalent placed in the useful beam to produce the maximum output of the x-ray system.5. If the source can be operated laterally to the patient support device, the exposure rate shall be measured at a point 15 centimeters from the centerline of the x-ray table and in the direction of the x-ray source with the end of the beam-limiting device or spacer positioned as closely as possible to the point of measurement. If the tabletop is movable, it shall be positioned as closely as possible to the lateral x-ray source with the end of the beam-limiting device or spacer no closer than 15 centimeters to the centerline of the x-ray table.~~

~~7. X-ray systems that do not incorporate automatic exposure control shall use the maximum combination of current and potential to produce the highest output. Attenuating materials shall be placed in the useful beam to protect the imaging system.~~

(f) through (g) No change.

(4) through (5) No change.

(6) Source-to-Skin Distance. Positive means shall be provided to assure the source-to-skin distance shall not be less than:

(a) Thirty-eight centimeters on stationary fluoroscopes installed after January 1, 1977,

(b) Thirty-five and one-half centimeters on stationary fluoroscopes installed prior to January 1, 1977,

(c) Thirty centimeters on all mobile fluoroscopes,

(d) Twenty centimeters for image intensified fluoroscopes used for specific surgical applications. Written safety procedures must be provided to the operator of the fluoroscope and precautionary measures followed during the use of this device.

(e) Nineteen centimeters for extremity-use-only fluoroscopes.

(f) Ten centimeters for extremity-use-only fluoroscopes used for specific surgical applications. Written safety procedures must be provided to the operator of the fluoroscope and precautionary measures followed during the use of this device.

(7) through (11) No change.

(12) For remotely operated fluoroscopic systems:

(a) The remote control panel shall be installed so as to require arranged or configured to allow the operator to stand behind a permanent protective barrier meeting the requirements of paragraphs 64E-5.502(2)(a)-(c), F.A.C. The barrier must be wide enough to prevent the secondary scatter radiation from striking the operator directly when the machine is operated from the remote control panel have both auditory and visual communication with the patient during exposures.

(b) The operator's protective barrier shall have a window or mirror system arranged so that the operator can keep the patient under constant visual surveillance during exposures. must be able to see and hear the patient when behind the barrier.

(c) The barrier shall be constructed of material of sufficient density to meet or exceed the barrier requirements of sub-subparagraphs 64E-5.502(1)(a)4.b, F.A.C. Windows shall have lead equivalent shielding equal to that required in the operator's protective barrier.

Rulemaking Authority 404.051, 404.22 FS. Law Implemented 404.051, 404.22 FS. History—New 7-17-85, Amended 4-4-89, 3-17-92, 1-5-95, Formerly 10D-91.605, Amended 5-18-98, 8-16-07,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Cynthia Becker, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Radiation Control.
NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE
PROPOSED RULE: John H. Armstrong, MD, FACS, Surgeon
General & Secretary.
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY
HEAD: January 09, 2013
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT
PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 13, 2012

**COMMISSION FOR THE TRANSPORTATION
DISADVANTAGED**

RULE NO.: 41-2.013
RULE TITLE: Transportation Disadvantaged Trust
Fund

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 38, No. 92, December 17, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The correction is in response to comments submitted by the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee in a letter dated December 27, 2012. The correction is as follows:

The DATE RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN THE FAR: October 25, 2012

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Steve Holmes, Executive Director, Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged, 605 Suwannee Street, MS-49, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0405.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Medicine

RULE NO.: 64B8-5.001
RULE TITLE: Examinations

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the above-referenced rule was published in Vol. 39, No. 14, of the January 22, 2013, issue of the Florida Administrative Register (FAR). A portion of the language in the Board’s Summary of Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs and Legislative Ratification was inadvertently omitted in the Notice of Proposed Rule. The corrected statement shall read as follows: “The agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. The agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.”

This correction does not affect the substance of the rule as originally published in the January 22, 2013 issue of the FAR.

Section III

**Notices of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals**

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF INTERNAL
IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
18-1.002	Definitions
18-1.006	Appraisal Procedures, Report Requirements and Determining Maximum Amounts
18-1.007	Appraiser Eligibility and Selection

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the following correction has been made to the proposed rule in Vol. 38, No. 99, December 28, 2012 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Supplemental Standards are provided free of charge to the public and appraisers following the newly adopted Supplemental Standards would not incur additional economic impact. Therefore, since the goal of the proposed amendments is to streamline the appraisal procedures, the rule amendments would not impose an adverse economic impact or regulatory increases.

**BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF INTERNAL
IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
18-1.002	Definitions
18-1.006	Appraisal Procedures, Report Requirements and Determining Maximum Amounts
18-1.007	Appraiser Eligibility and Selection

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule Notice of Correction, as noticed in Vol. 39, No. 15, January 23, 2013 issue of the Florida Administrative Register has been withdrawn.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Allison Dudley, Executive Director, Board of Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C03, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3253.

**DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
Board of Osteopathic Medicine**

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
64B15-14.007 Standard of Care for Office Surgery
64B15-14.0076 Requirement for Osteopathic
 Physician Office Registration;
 Inspection or Accreditation

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

Notice is hereby given that the above-referenced rules were published in Vol. 39, No. 14, of the January 22, 2013, issue of the Florida Administrative Register (FAR). A portion of the language in the Board’s Summary of Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs and Legislative Ratification was inadvertently omitted in the Notice of Proposed Rule. The corrected statement shall read as follows: “The agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the agency. The agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.”

This correction does not affect the substance of the rules as originally published in the January 22, 2013 issue of the FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Anthony Jusevitch, Executive Director, Board of Osteopathic Medicine, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004: General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 17, 2013, The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from A Taste of the Mediterranean located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater, facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils, and areas for food preparation and storage. They are requesting to install holding tanks at a portable handwash sink, and share warewashing, food preparation and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under a different ownership on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us.

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004: General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 17, 2013, The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from Nathan's located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater, facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils, and areas for food

preparation and storage. They are requesting to install holding tanks at a portable handwash sink, and share warewashing, food preparation and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under a different ownership on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us.

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004: General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 17, 2013, The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from Ezra's Barbecue located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater, facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils, and areas for food preparation and storage. They are requesting to install holding tanks at a portable handwash sink, and share warewashing, food preparation and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under a different ownership on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us.

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004: General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 17, 2013, The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and subsection 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from Sandwich Zone located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater, facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils, and areas for food preparation and storage. They are requesting to install holding tanks at a portable handwash sink, and share warewashing, food preparation and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under a different ownership on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us.

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004: General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 17, 2013, The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from Haagen Dazs/Pita Hut located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater, facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils, and areas for food preparation and storage. They are requesting to install holding tanks at a portable handwash sink, and share warewashing, food preparation and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under a different ownership on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us
Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004: General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 17, 2013, The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from Papa John's located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater, facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils, and areas for food preparation and storage. They are requesting to install holding tanks at a portable handwash sink, and share warewashing, food preparation and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under a different ownership on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us.

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004: General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 17, 2013, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from Mint located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater, facilities for manually washing, rinsing

and sanitizing equipment and utensils, and areas for food preparation and storage. They are requesting to install holding tanks at a portable handwash sink, and share warewashing, food preparation and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under a different ownership on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us.

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004: General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 17, 2013, The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from Haagen Dazs located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater, facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils, and areas for food preparation and storage. They are requesting to install holding tanks at a portable handwash sink, and share warewashing, food preparation and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under a different ownership on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us.

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004: General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 17, 2013, The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from Dippin Dots located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater, facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils, and areas for food preparation and storage. They are requesting to install holding tanks at a portable handwash sink, and share warewashing, food preparation and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under a different ownership on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us.

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-1.004: General Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 17, 2013, The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for Subparagraph 61C-1.004(1)(a), Florida Administrative Code, Paragraph 5-202.11(A), 2009 FDA Food Code, Paragraph 4-301.12(A), 2009 FDA Food Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(5), Florida Administrative Code from Jalapeño's located in Orlando. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that each establishment have an approved plumbing system installed to transport potable water and wastewater, facilities for manually washing, rinsing and sanitizing equipment and utensils, and areas for food preparation and storage. They are requesting to install holding tanks at a portable handwash sink, and share warewashing, food preparation and food storage areas with another licensed food service establishment under a different ownership on the same premises.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us.

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010: Sanitation and Safety Requirements

Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011. The Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants hereby gives notice:

On January 9, 2013 the Division of Hotels and Restaurants received a Petition for an Emergency Variance for Paragraph 61C-4.010(7) Florida Administrative Code and Paragraph 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code from Jak's Hot Dogs located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom be provided for use by customers. They are requesting to share the bathrooms located within an adjacent establishment under a different ownership for use by customers only.

The Petition for this variance was published in Vol. 39/11 on January 16, 2013. The Order for this Petition was signed on January 22, 2013 and after a complete review of the variance request, the Division finds that the application of this Rule will create a financial hardship to the food service establishment. Furthermore, the Division finds that the Petitioner meets the burden of demonstrating that the underlying statute has been achieved by the Petitioner ensuring the bathrooms located within 36th Street Mini Market (permit 352595) are maintained in a clean and sanitary manner and are provided with cold running water under pressure, soap, approved hand drying devices, and are available during all hours of operation. The Petitioner shall also ensure directional signage is installed within or outside the establishment clearly stating the location of the bathrooms. If the ownership of 36th Street Mini Market changes (Benigno Rivera), an updated, signed agreement for use of the bathroom facilities is required immediately.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting Lydia.Gonzalez@dbpr.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B17-3.001: Licensure as a Physical Therapist by Examination

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 24, 2013, the Physical Therapy Practice, received a petition for a variance or waiver of Rule 64B17-3.001, F.A.C., filed by Yibis Elena Robtes, which requires for foreign graduates to have received a

determination that the credentials are equivalent to education required for licensure as a physical therapist in the United States as determined by the Foreign Credentialing Commission on Physical Therapy.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B17-3.001: Licensure as a Physical Therapist by Examination

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 24, 2013, the Board of Physical Therapy Practice, received a petition for variance or waiver of Rule 64B17-3.001, F.A.C., filed Diogo Ribeiro Trevisan, which requires for foreign graduates to have received a determination that the credentials are equivalent to education required for licensure as a physical therapist in the United States as determined by the Foreign Credentialing Commission on Physical Therapy.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Physical Therapy Practice at the above address within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B17-3.001: Licensure as a Physical Therapist by Examination

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 24, 2013, the Board of Physical Therapy Practice, received a petition for a variance or waiver of Rule 64B17-3.001, F.A.C., filed by Yibis Elena Robtes, which requires for foreign graduates to have received a determination that the credentials are equivalent to education required for licensure as a physical therapist in the United States as determined by the Foreign Credentialing Commission on Physical Therapy.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Physical Therapy Practice at the above address within 14 days of publication of this notice.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Physical Therapy Practice

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B17-3.003: Licensure by Endorsement

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on January 24, 2013, the Board of Physical Therapy Practice, received a petition for variance or waiver of Rule 64B17-3.003, F.A.C., filed by Andrea Costa-Sheahan, which requires that an applicant demonstrating that he or she meets the requirements of Rule 64B17-3.001, F.A.C., may be licensed to practice physical therapy by endorsement by presenting evidence satisfactory to the Board that the applicant has active licensure in another jurisdiction and has passed an examination before a similar, lawful, authorized examining board in physical therapy in such other jurisdiction if their standards for licensure are as high as those maintained in Florida.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Allen Hall, Executive Director, Board of Physical Therapy Practice, at the above address or telephone (850) 245-4373 ext. 3480.

Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Physical Therapy Practice, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C05, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3255, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

Section VI

Notices of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF LEGAL AFFAIRS

Florida Elections Commission

The Florida Elections Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 19, 2013, 9:00 a.m. until adjourned.

PLACE: City Hall, Commission Chambers, 300 South Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32301

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Agency matters. Review and adjudication of cases relating to alleged violations of Chapters 104 and 106, Florida Statutes, and to the late filing of campaign treasurer's reports. Rules Review. Portions of this meeting are confidential and closed to the public.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained: by contacting the Agency Clerk, (850) 922-4539; by e-mail, FEC@myfloridalegal.com; by viewing the website of the Commission, www.fec.state.fl.us, or by writing to 107 West Gaines Street, Suite 224, Collins Building, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting the Agency Clerk, (850)922-4539; by e-mail, FEC@myfloridalegal.com; by viewing the website of the

Commission, www.fec.state.fl.us, or by writing to: 107 West Gaines Street, Suite 224, Collins Building, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact the Agency Clerk, (850)922-4539; e-mail FEC@myfloridalegal.com; view the website of the Commission, www.fec.state.fl.us, or write to 107 West Gaines Street, Suite 224, Collins Building, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services

Notice of Correction to Issue: 1/22/2013; Vol. 39/14: The Florida Coordinating Council on Mosquito Control announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 12, 2013, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Alachua Service Center, East Building; 14101 Northwest Highway 441, Alachua, FL, 32615; (386)418-5500.

Webex:

<https://suncom.webex.com/suncom/j.php?ED=169125007&UID=1314135432&RT=MIMxMQ%3D%3D>

Teleconference information correction: (888)670-3525; conference code: 788 209 0194#.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To address the business of the council.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://consensus.fsu.edu/MC/index.html>.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Mike Page, Chief of the Bureau of Entomology and Pest Control; 3125 Conner Boulevard, MS-C41, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399; (850) 617-7997.

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Water Policy

The Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Office of Agricultural Water Policy announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 6, 2013, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Telephone conference call. Call in number: (888)670-3525, participant pass code: 5489121908.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is an organizational meeting and the first meeting of the Commissioner's Soil and Water Conservation Council. The agenda will be limited to organizational and procedural issues.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Office of Agricultural Water Policy, Mail Stop GS-50, 1203 Governors Square Blvd., Ste. 200, Tallahassee, FL 32301. ATTN: Katelyn Lynch (850)617-1708.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The Bureau of Personnel Management, Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, (850)617-7040. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The State Board of Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, February 11, 2013, 10:00 a.m. (EST) until noon.

PLACE: Hermitage Room, First Floor, The Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Blvd, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Audit Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Elizabeth Scott, (850)413-1248, email: Elizabeth.Scott@sbafla.com

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: James Linn, (850)413-1166, email: James.Linn@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

The Northeast Florida District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, February 13, 2013, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Northeast Florida Regional Council, 6850 Belfort Oaks Place, Jacksonville, Florida 32216

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular Quarterly Meeting of the District IV Local Emergency Planning Committee. Notice is also given that one or more members of Boards of County Commissioners, City/Town Councils/Commissions and other entities covered under Chapter 286, Florida Statutes may attend and/or speak at this meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Eric Anderson (eanderson@nefrfc.org) at (904)279-0880.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Bonnie Magee (bmagee@nefrc.org) at (904)279-0880. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: The Northeast Florida Regional Council, (904)279-0880.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, February 8, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Mount Dora Community Building, 520 E. Baker St., Mount Dora, FL 32757

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Land issues impacting the North Shore of Lake Apopka.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marji Hightower, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177, (386)329-4435 or mhightower@sjrwmd.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the District Clerk at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: Marji Hightower, (386) 329-4435 or mhightower@sjrwmd.com.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 6, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: 7601 Hwy 301 N., Tampa, FL 33637

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular monthly meeting to obtain feedback from interested persons on current pending permit applications. The agenda is available at www.watermatters.org/calendar/calendar.php/.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Carol Lynch, (813)985-7481, ext. 2004.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD, Human Resources Bureau Chief at (800)423-1476, ext. 4702; TDD (FL only) (800)231-6103; or

email: ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, February 5, 2013, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: SWFWMD Headquarters, 2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, FL 34604

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Cooperative Funding Public Meeting: Governing Board members will discuss, evaluate and prioritize fiscal year 2014 requests for project funding in the northern counties of SWFWMD. All or part of this meeting may be conducted by means of communications media technology in order to permit maximum participation of Governing Board members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; (800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at (800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4702; TDD (FL only) (800)231-6103 or email to ADACoordinator@swfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lori.Manuel@watermatters.org (800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4606 (Ad Order EXE0243)

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, February 6, 2013, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: SWFWMD Sarasota Service Office, 6750 Fruitville Road, Sarasota FL 34240

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Cooperative Funding Public Meeting: Governing Board members will discuss, evaluate and prioritize fiscal year 2014 requests for project funding in the southern counties of SWFWMD. All or part of this meeting may be conducted by means of communications media technology in order to permit maximum participation of Governing Board members.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: WaterMatters.org – Boards, Meetings & Event Calendar; (800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: SWFWMD Human Resources Bureau Chief at (800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4702; TDD (FL only) (800)231-6103 or email to ADACoordinator@sfwmd.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Lori.Manuel@watermatters.org (800)423-1476 (FL only) or (352)796-7211, x4606 (Ad Order EXE0244).

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The Water Resource Advisory Committee (WRAC) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 7, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

Water Resource Advisory Committee (WRAC) – Monthly Meeting.

PLACE: SFWMD, B-1 Auditorium, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A Public Meeting of the Water Resources Advisory Commission (WRAC) regarding water resources protection, water supply and flood protection issues. The public is advised that it is possible that one or more members of the Governing Board of the South Florida Water Management District may attend and participate in this meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Paul Millar, (561)682-6335, pmillar@sfwmd.gov or at our website: <http://my.sfwmd.gov/wrac.gov>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: the District Clerk, (561)682-2087. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: Paul Millar, (561)682-6335 or pmillar@sfwmd.gov.

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Tampa Bay Water – A Regional Water Supply Authority

The Tampa Bay Water Regional Water Supply Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, February 18, 2013, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Tampa Bay Water Administrative Offices, 2575 Enterprise Road, Clearwater, FL 33763

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regular Board Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Records Department, (727)796-2355.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Records Department, (727)796-2355. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Records Department, (727)796-2355.

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Peace River/Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

The Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 6, 2013, 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: Sarasota County Administration Center, 1660 Ringling Boulevard, Sarasota, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Board of Directors will convene to conduct regular business of the Authority.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Linda Stewart at (941)316-1776 or email peaceriver@regionalwater.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by

contacting: (941)316-1776. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: (941)316-1776.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

The DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION, Florida Building Commission, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: The Florida Building Commission, “the Commission”, and the Building Code Uniform Implementation Evaluation Workgroup

PLACE: TradeWinds, 5500 Gulf Boulevard, St. Pete Beach, FL 33706

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the meeting is to review and make recommendations on Accessibility Waiver Applications, to review and make recommendations on requests for Declaratory Statements, to review proposed code modifications for the next edition of the Florida Building Code and other business by the Commission. Specifically, the Commission will consider:

Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda

Review and Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

Chair Discussion Issues

a. Appointments.

b. Reminder Concerning Annual Exercises

Accessibility Waiver Applications:

a. 1676 James Avenue Hostel, Miami Beach

b. HarborWalk Zipline Attraction Destin

c. Christian Liagre, 137 Northeast 40th Street, Miami

d. Naderpour & Associates, 2743 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood

e. Haute Headz Salon, 1930 Thomasville Road, Tallahassee

f. Palm Bay High School Press Box, 101 Pirate Lane, Melbourne

g. Gibson Park New Construction, 350 N. W. 13th Street, Miami

Applications for Product and Entity Approval

Applications for Accreditor and Course Approval

Petitions for Declaratory Statement

a. DS 2012-081 – By Joseph Scofield of Advanced Manufacturing & Power Systems Inc.

b. DS 2012-094 -- By Joseph Hetzel of DASMA

c. DS 2012 -096 – By Ronald L. Rowe, Chief Building Official, City of Ocala

d. DS 2012-097 – By Robert W. Moody, Jr. of Urettek Holdings, Inc.

e. DS 2012-093 – By Lucy Yoon Park of LRK Inc.

Binding Interpretation # 91

Report on Rules

a. Rule 61G20-1.002, Alternative Design Method for Screen Enclosures.

b. Rule 61G20-2.002, Statewide Amendments to the Florida Building Code.

c. Rule 61G20-3.015, Equivalence of Standards.

d. Rule 61G-20-4.001, Accessibility Standard—Procedures. Rule 61G-20-4.002, 2012 Florida Accessibility Code for Building Construction.

e. Rule 61G20-6.002, Commission Approval of Advanced Building Code Training

Presentation by the International Code Council on issues related to publication of the next edition of the Florida Building Code.

Committee Reports

Public Comment

Discuss and Consider Proposed Modifications to the 2012 International Codes for Inclusion in the Next Edition of the Florida Building Code

Adjourn

The Building Code Uniform Implementation Evaluation Workgroup to begin at 11:00 or at the completion of the Plenary Session, on December 4, 2012 at the same location with the following subjects:

Welcome and Opening

Agenda Review and Approval

Review and Approval of Meeting I Summary Report

Identification of Additional Issues Regarding Uniform Implementation of the Florida Building Code System, If Any

• Identification of Additional Issues by Workgroup members, in turn

Acceptability Ranking of Options in Turn

Options Evaluation Worksheet

General Public Comment

Next Steps: Agenda Items, Needed Information, Assignments, Date and Location

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1_meetings.htm

or contact Mr. Jim Richmond or Marlita Peters, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772 or call 850-487-1824.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 10 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Barbara Bryant, Building Codes and Standards Office, Division of Housing and Community Development, Department of Community Affairs, 25555 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100, (850)487-1824 or Fax (850)414-8436. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Refer to http://www.floridabuilding.org/fbc/meetings/1_meetings.htm or contact Mr. Jim Richmond or Marlita Peters, Building Codes and Standards Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0772 or call (850)487-1824, FAX (850)414-8436, Website: www.floridabuilding.org.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The Florida Coordinating Council for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, February 1, 2013, 8:00 a.m., EST.

PLACE: Toll-free telephone: (888)670-3525; event code: 6625033505.

Communication access realtime translation (CART) services will be provided remotely via: <http://www.streamtext.net/text.aspx?event= FCCDHH>.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a special teleconference of the Executive Committee of the Florida Coordinating Council for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing to discuss the content of the Council's 2013 Report to the Governor and Legislature. Due to the working nature of the meeting, public comment will not be heard.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: MaryGrace_Tavel@doh.state.fl.us. Phone: (850)245-4913, toll-free (866)602-3275; TTY (850)245-4914, toll-free TTY (866)602-3276.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: See above contact information. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: See above contact information.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Office of Statewide Research

The Florida Department of Health Institutional Review Board – Committee II announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 6, 2013, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: Capital Circle Office Complex, Building 2585, Conference Room 320P, Tallahassee, Florida

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct review of new research studies involving human participants, modifications to existing studies, and continuing review of ongoing research to make sure research studies comply with regulations and the Department's ethical standards.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Donna West, Assistant Administrator, Institutional Review Board, (850)245-4034.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Donna West, Assistant Administrator, Institutional Review Board (850)245-4034. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: Donna West, Assistant Administrator, Institutional Review Board (850)245-4034.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Office of Statewide Research

The Florida Department of Health Biomedical Research Advisory Council announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: February 11, 2013, 2:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.; February 12, 2013, 8:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Health, 2585 Merchant's Row Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399, Conference Room 310A

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Council business pertaining to the James and Esther King Biomedical Research Program and the Bankhead-Coley Cancer Research Program. Agenda and meeting materials located at www.floridabiomed.com.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Amber R. Vickers, Office of Public Health Research (850)245-4444 x3591.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Amber R. Vickers, Office of Public Health Research (850)245-4444, x3591. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: Amber R. Vickers, Office of Public Health Research (850)245-4444, x3591.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Emergency Medical Operations

The Trauma Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 2-5, 2013, times – see agenda.

PLACE: Florida Department of Health, 4042 Bald Cypress Way, Room 301, Tallahassee, FL 32399. Conference call (888)670-3525, pass code: 6189253393.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: American College of Surgeons Trauma System Consultative Visit.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: <http://doh.state.fl.us/demo/Trauma/index.html> or Lisa VanderWerf-Hourigan, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-22, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, telephone: (850)245-4440, x2776.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: : Lisa VanderWerf-Hourigan, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-22, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, telephone: (850)245-4440, x2776. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Prescription Drug Monitoring Program

The Florida PDMP Foundation, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 18, 2013, 1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. ET.

PLACE: 402 South Monroe Street, Room 408 House Office Building, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 and via conference call, (888)670-3525, conference code: 1648696226.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The General Business of The Florida PDMP Foundation, Inc.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: The Florida PDMP Foundation, Inc., C/O Florida Prescription Drug Monitoring Program, www.eforcse.com. The public agenda will be available two days prior to the meeting date on this website.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the

agency at least 10 days before the meeting by contacting: the Prescription Drug Monitoring Program at (850)245-4797. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: The Florida PDMP Foundation, Inc., C/O Florida Prescription Drug Monitoring Program, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, C-16, Tallahassee, FL 32399, or (850)245-4797.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Refugee Services

The Miami-Dade Refugee Task Force announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, February 8, 2013, 10:00 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

PLACE: Miami-Dade College, Wolfson Campus, 500 NE 2nd Avenue, Room 3208-9, Miami, FL 33132

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of the Miami-Dade Refugee Task Force meeting is to increase awareness of the refugee populations, share best practices, spot trends in refugee populations, build collaborations between agencies, help create good communication among service providers, get informed about upcoming community events, and discuss refugee program service needs and possible solutions to meeting those needs.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Adria Dilme-Bejel at (786)257-5171 or Lourdes Dysna-Leconte at (786)257-5173.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Adria Dilme-Bejel at (786)257-5171 or Lourdes Dysna-Leconte at (786)257-5173. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: Adria Dilme-Bejel at (786)257-5171 or Lourdes Dysna-Leconte at (786)257-5173.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 13th and 14th 2013. 8:30 a.m. each day.

PLACE: SeaWorld Parks and Entertainment Inc., 7007 SeaWorld Drive, Orlando, Florida 32821

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To review and discuss substantive and procedural issues associated with the Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission and to take action on proposed rules and policy

issues. The meeting may include fact finding field trips to Commission managed areas or facilities and to other areas to learn about management, and enforcement activities.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Robin Stetler, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 S. Meridian St., Tallahassee, FL 32399-1600.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The ADA Coordinator, at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Bud Vielhauer, General Counsel, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1600 or (850)487-1764.

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

The Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: February 11, 2013, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: 620 S. Meridian St., Tallahassee, FL, Room 329

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Wildlife Legacy meeting to discuss goal focused projects for the 2012/2013 grant cycle.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stacey Whichel, State Wildlife Grant Program Coordinator at (850)488-3831.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: The ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

AFRICAN AMERICAN HISTORY TASK FORCE

The Department of Education announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: January 31, 2013, 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.; February 1, 2013, 8:00 a.m. – 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Miami Dade County Public School Board Conference Room, Conference Room 726, 1450 NE 2nd Ave., Miami, FL.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The purpose of this annual meeting of the Commissioner's Task Force on African-American History will be to discuss the topics of reviewing the Task Force's mission, the Task Force award and desired outcomes, updating the bylaws, roles and responsibilities, and aligning goals and objectives to project deliverables. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Marion Williams, marion.williams@browardschools.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Marion Williams, marion.williams@browardschools.com.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, (800)955-8771 (TDD) or (800)955-8770 (voice).

For more information, you may contact: Ms. Marion Williams, marion.williams@browardschools.com.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Dr. Bernadette Kelley, bernadette.kelley@famuedu/www.afroamfl.com

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

FLORIDA INDEPENDENT LIVING COUNCIL

The Florida Independent Living Council, Inc. and the Network of Centers announces telephone conference calls to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, January 31, 2013, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 p.m. EST

TELECONFERENCE: The ADA and Domestic Violence Shelters

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, February 5, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EST

TELECONFERENCE: Obligations of Pharmacists to Provide Sign Language Interpreters

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, February 19, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EST

TELECONFERENCE: The Application of the ADA and Section 504 to Managed Care in Florida

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 5, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EST

TELECONFERENCE: The ADA and Undocumented Individuals

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338
 DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 19, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EST
 TELECONFERENCE: Police and the ADA

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338
 DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 9, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EST
 TELECONFERENCE: Discussion of the Rights of People with Vision Disabilities

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338
 DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 23, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EST
 TELECONFERENCE: Criminal Victimization of People with Disabilities

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338
 DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, May 7, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EST
 TELECONFERENCE: The Role of CILs in Disasters

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338
 DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, May 21, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EST
 TELECONFERENCE: DCF and the Deaf Community-Discussion of the Settlement Agreement with the US Department of Health and Human Services

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338
 DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 4, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EST
 TELECONFERENCE: Testing and the ADA – Identifying Violations

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338
 DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, June 18, 2013, 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. EST
 TELECONFERENCE: The Role of the Access Board

CALL IN NUMBER: (888)808-6959 CODE:2453338
 PLACE: The Florida Independent Living Council, Inc. Administration Office, 1416 N. Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32303
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the regular business of the council.
 COMMITTEE AND TASK FORCE MEETINGS: Please note that committees and task forces of the Florida Independent Living Council will meet at various times throughout the year to carry out the work of the council; the meeting dates and times will be posted at the above address at least seven days prior to the meeting. Persons who want to be notified of such meetings may request to be put on the mailing list for such notices by writing to Molly Gosline at the council address.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Independent Living Council, 1416 N. Adams Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32303, (850)488-5624 or Toll Free (877)822-1993.

Any person who needs an accommodation to participate in this meeting because of a disability, including alternative formats, should submit a request for such accommodation in writing at least one week before the meeting date.

Section VII
Notices of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

NONE

Section VIII
Notices of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination have been filed by the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notices of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
University of Central Florida

Minor Projects \$2 Million and Under
NOTICE TO DESIGN/BUILDERS

The University of Central Florida, on behalf of its Board of Trustees, announces that services in the discipline of design/build will be required for the project listed below:

Project and Location: University of Central Florida, Main Campus, Orlando, Florida 32816-3020.

The project consists of the design and construction of minor projects for the University.

Minor projects are defined as projects with a value of up to \$2,000,000.00.

FORM OF PROPOSALS

Applicants for this project must be professionals who can demonstrate significant understanding and expertise in the discipline of design/build. It is the university's intention to have professionals in the disciplines of design/build for this project.

The selected design/build firm will provide design, construction documents, and administration for the referenced project. Blanket professional liability insurance for the design/build will be required for this project in the amount of \$1,000,000 and will be provided as a part of Basic Services.

Five (5) bound copies of the required proposal data shall be submitted to: Ms. Gina Seabrook, Facilities Planning, 4000 Central Florida Blvd., Post Office Box 163020, Orlando, FL 32816-3020. Submittals must be received by 5:00 p.m. local time on February 27, 2013. Late submissions will not be accepted. Misrouting or late delivery by courier service or other delivery means is unacceptable grounds for waiver of this stipulation. The committee members have elected not to meet with proposed firms prior to the short-listed firm's interviews.

Firms will be evaluated in the following areas: the design builder's qualifications, including experience and ability; past experience; projected workloads; past performance; location; bonding capacity; cost estimating; ability to meet time and budget; and experience of the firm's personnel, staff, and consultants. Finalists will be provided a copy of the University of Central Florida Design, Construction, and Renovation Standards, and the University of Central Florida Design/Build agreement with which the Design Builder must comply. The Selection Committee may reject all proposals and stop the selection process at any time.

Carefully review the Design/Build Contract and General Conditions documents. Submitting a proposal for this project constitutes complete agreement with, and acceptance of the terms and conditions contained within these documents. These documents can be found on our website at www.fp.ucf.edu with the advertisement.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR DESIGN/BUILDERS

Design/Build firms desiring to apply for consideration must include a letter of application and should have attached:

A list of completed jobs over the last two (2) years with contact names and telephone numbers.

A completed University of Central Florida "Design Builder Qualifications Supplement." Proposals must not exceed 40 pages, including the Design Builder Qualifications Supplement and letter of application. Pages must be numbered consecutively. Submittals which do not comply with these requirements or do not include the requested data will not be considered. No submittal material will be returned.

All applicants must be licensed to practice as general contractors in the State of Florida at the time of application. Corporations must be registered to operate in the State of Florida by the Department of State, Division of Corporations, and the Florida Department of Business Professional Regulations (DBPR) at the time of application. As required by University of Central Florida Regulations 7.102.22, a Design Builder may not submit a proposal for this project if it is on the convicted vendor list for a public entity crime committed within the past 36 months. The selected contractor must warrant that it will neither utilize the services of, nor contract with, any supplier, subcontractor, or consultant in excess of \$15,000.00 for a period of 36 months from the date of placement on the convicted vendor list.

Criminal background checks, E-verification, and drug testing verification will be provided for all employees and sub-contractors. Picture ID cards will be worn at all times workers are on the job.

PROJECT FACT SHEET

The Project Fact Sheet contains the selection criteria which is the primary basis for determining the shortlist. The Project Fact Sheet, and Design Builder Qualifications Supplement forms may be obtained by contacting: Ms. Gina Seabrook, University of Central Florida, Phone (407)823-2166, Fax (407)823-5141, email: gina.seabrook@ucf.edu, website: www.fp.ucf.edu.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Florida Gulf Coast University

NOTICE TO CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS

Florida Gulf Coast University Board of Trustees, announces that Construction Management Services will be required for the project listed below:

Project No. BR-1078

Project and Location: Innovation Hub Research
Florida Gulf Coast University, Ft. Myers, Florida.

This project will be located remote from the FGCU main campus on a 6.5 acre parcel within a larger developer-owned 240 acre proposed research "innovation hub" park development adjacent on Alico Road, East of Ben Hill Griffin Parkway. The project site is owned by FGCU and is remote to the FGCU main campus.

The site development and building permitting will not require submission to Lee County Development. The project scope will include architectural, civil, landscape, structural, mechanical, electrical and plumbing engineering professional design services.

The Innovation Hub Research facility will be a LEED Silver Certification (Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design) Building. The architect has been directed to design the building for a LEED Silver certification.

The construction budget for this project is approximately \$10,000,000 including site work, site utilities and building. The building will contain offices, classrooms, lab classrooms, research space, auditorium, machine shop and other support spaces with a total area of approximately 30,000 gross square feet.

Due to budget restraints, there may be a delay between preconstruction services required of the CM during the design process and the actual start of construction.

Selection will be made on the basis of construction manager’s qualifications, including experience and ability; past experience; bonding capacity; record-keeping/administrative ability, critical path scheduling expertise; cost estimating; cost control ability; quality control capability and qualification of the firm’s personnel, staff and consultants.

The Selection Committee may reject all proposals and stop the selection process at any time. The construction manager shall have no ownership, entrepreneurial or financial affiliation with the selected architect/engineer involved with this project.

Firms desiring to provide construction management services for the project shall submit a letter of application and a completed Board of Trustees “Construction Management at Risk”. Proposals must not exceed 80 pages, including the Construction Management at Risk and letter of application. Pages should be numbered consecutively. Submittals, which do not comply with these requirements or do not include the requested data, will not be considered. No submittal information will be returned.

All applicants must be licensed to practice as general contractors in the State of Florida at the time of application. Corporations must be registered to operate in the State of Florida by the Department of State, Division of Corporations, at the time of application. As required by Section 287.133, FS, a construction management firm may not submit a proposal for this project if it is on the convicted vendor list for a public entity crime committed within the past 36 months. The selected construction management firm must warrant that it will neither utilize the services of, nor contract with, any supplier, subcontractor, or consultant in excess of \$15,000.00 in connection with this project for a period of 36 months from the date of their being placed on the convicted vendor list.

The Board of Trustees Construction Management at Risk forms and the Project Fact Sheet may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Tom Mayo, Director of Facilities Planning,

Florida Gulf Coast University, 10501 FGCU Blvd. South, Ft. Myers, Florida 33965-6565. PH: (239)590-1500 FAX: (239)590-1505

Five (5) bound copies of the required proposal data shall be submitted to: Mr. Tom Mayo, Director of Facilities Planning, Florida Gulf Coast University, 10501 FGCU Blvd. South, Fort Myers, Florida 33965-6565.

Submittals must be received in the Facilities Planning Office by 3:00 p.m. local time on

March 7, 2013. Facsimile (FAX) submittals are not acceptable and will not be considered.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
INVITATION TO NEGOTIATE

The State Board of Administration of Florida (the “SBA”) has solicited competitive responses from firms that are interested and qualified to provide specified services for real estate and alternative investments appraisal administration services for the Florida Retirement System. The Invitation to Negotiate (the “ITN”) is available and may be obtained from the SBA’s website at <http://www.sbafla.com> under “Vendors”. The SBA reserves the right to reject any and all responses and to cancel the above ITN at any time. The SBA announces the following meeting dates, times and locations with respect to this ITN. A meeting will be held on February 8, 2013, to discuss the responses received, and to designate short-listed respondents for interviews (if necessary), and further consideration. A meeting will be held on March 1, 2013, to select a vendor to provide appraisal administration services for the Florida Retirement System. All meetings are open to the public and shall take place at the times and location shown below:

TIME: Unless otherwise provided on the SBA’s website, all meetings shall begin at 9:00 a.m. (EST) and continue until the meeting is concluded. The actual meeting dates and times will be posted on the SBA’s website at <http://www.sbafla.com> at least 7 days prior to the meeting.

LOCATION: The meetings shall take place in the Hermitage Room (1st Floor), 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

Any changes to the above meeting dates and/or times (including the cancellation of any meeting) will be posted on the SBA’s website at <http://www.sbafla.com> at least 7 days prior to the meeting.

Anyone requiring special accommodations to participate in any meeting or anyone wishing further information should contact: Laura Frost, (850) 413-1398, laura.frost@sbafla.com or by mail: 1801 Hermitage Blvd., Suite 100, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION
Florida Prepaid College Board

Notice of Invitation to Negotiate, ITN#13-01 Banking and Lockbox Services for the Stanley G. Tate Florida Prepaid College Program and the Florida 529 Savings Plan
The Florida Prepaid College Board is requesting responses to an Invitation to Negotiate, ITN #13-01, from qualified firms to provide Banking and Lockbox Services for the Stanley G. Tate Florida Prepaid College Program and the Florida 529 Savings Plan.

The Invitation to Negotiate which includes the timeline of events will be available on or after January 25, 2013, by logging on to http://www.myflorida.com/apps/vbs/vbs_www.search.criteria_form.

Please then select the following on the aforementioned website:

Agency: State Board of Administration

Advertisement Number: ITN#13-01

Advertisement Type: Competitive Solicitation

Title: Banking and Lockbox Services for the Stanley G. Tate Florida Prepaid College Program and the Florida 529 Savings Plan

If you have any problems accessing this information, please contact Robin Hindle at (850)488-8514.

Certified Minority Business Enterprises are encouraged to participate.

SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION: Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations with regard to this ITN is asked to advise this agency at least five (5) days prior to the response deadline. Please fax a written request for same to Kevin Thompson, Executive Director, Florida Prepaid College Board, at (850)488-3555.

METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATIONS

Lee County Metropolitan Planning Organization

2013-001 Community Transportation Coordinator for Transportation Disadvantaged, Request for Proposal

The Lee County Metropolitan Planning Organization is putting out a Request for Proposal for the Community Transportation Coordinator for the Transportation Disadvantaged in Lee County, Florida. The proposals are due back to the MPO by 3:00 p.m. on Friday, March 8, 2013. Proposals may be submitted via:

FedEx/UPS to: 815 Nicholas Parkway East, Cape Coral, Florida 33990.

USPS to: P. O. Box 150045, Cape Coral, Florida 33915-0045.

You may view the Request for Proposal on the MPO Website at <http://www.leempo.com/documents/RFP-CTC.pdf>. Or, you may request a copy of it via email to Meghan Marion at mmarion@leempo.com or via phone, (239)330-2242.

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

FDVA Health Information Technology System

NOTICE OF INVITATION TO NEGOTIATE (ITN)

STATE OF FLORIDA

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

SOLICITATION NO.: FDVA-ITN-13-004N

The Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs (FDVA) is soliciting responses from qualified and responsible contractors for the project listed below.

Project Name: FDVA Health Information Technology System.

Statement of Work: Successful contractor shall provide the necessary labor, materials, equipment, and supervision to provide an established, "hosted solution" (software as a service) health information technology system, conversion of current system data to new system, and subsequent monthly support services.

Background: FDVA is actively seeking business office software that can ensure electronic billing practices while maintaining the highest level of data integrity. The software must be designed to handle the functional, clinical and billing needs of skilled nursing care and related ancillary services. FDVA is currently comprised of six 120-bed skilled nursing facilities, a 149-bed domiciliary, a centralized executive headquarters, and a legislative executive branch located in the state capital. The system functionality will be sophisticated enough to allow for single facility database and shared multi-functional master capabilities to integrate tables across the entire FDVA organization. The system shall have the capabilities to expand for future requirements including additional FDVA facilities and personnel, as well as, additional government requirements.

Instructions: This solicitation, including the timeline of events, is available for viewing and printing only through the State of Florida Vendor Bid System via www.myflorida.com. Interested parties in need of assistance with accessing the State of Florida Vendor Bid System shall directly contact the State Vendor Help Desk at phone number (866) 352-3776 or email address VendorHelp@MyFloridaMarketPlace.com.

Contact: Respondent questions regarding this solicitation must be submitted in writing to Tim Shaw, FDVA Contracting Administrator, via email address shawt@fdva.state.fl.us.

Florida Department of Veterans' Affairs

Mary Grizzle State Office Building

1351 Ulmerton Road, Suite 311-K

Largo, FL 33778

DAYTONA STATE COLLEGE

Architectural Design Services
RFQ #13-520

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 287.055, Florida Statutes, the “Consultants’ Competitive Negotiations Act”, Daytona State College hereby publicly announces it will consider qualified professional firms, registered to do work in the State of Florida, for a project requiring architectural design services. The project consists of the design of an approximately 5000sf Scene Shop addition and HVAC improvements to Building 810 – News Journal Center.

The total project budget is \$2M inclusive of all fees and furnishings.

Firms desiring consideration must submit proposals no later than 12:00 p.m. on February 8, 2013, to the Facilities Planning Department, Daytona State College, Building 540/Room 112, 1200 W. International Speedway Blvd., Daytona Beach, FL 32114. Interested parties may obtain information by contacting nielseb@daytonastate.edu or by visiting our website at <http://www.daytonastate.edu/fp/proposals.html>.

AMERICAN GUARANTY FUND GROUP, INC

Requests for Proposals for a Claims Review

The American Guaranty Fund Group is issuing separate Requests for Proposals for a claims review for the Florida Insurance Guaranty Association and the Florida Workers’ Compensation Insurance Guaranty Association. Parties may apply by responding to the RFP through the AGFG (www.agfgroup.org) website by clicking on CONTACT US, or by contacting Cathy Irvin at (850) 386-9200 or cirvin@agfgroup.org. The deadline for submitting written questions for the RFP is February 1st. The deadline for RFP submission is February 15, 2013 4:00 p.m. (EST).

SARASOTA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS for ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

1. A copy of Florida construction licensure and corporate registration certificates. The Sarasota County Public Hospital Board of Sarasota, Sarasota Memorial Hospital, County, Florida (“the Hospital”) is accepting statements of qualifications from Architectural/Engineering Consulting Firms under the provisions of the Consultants’ Competitive Negotiation Act, Section 287.055; Florida Statutes. The scope of work may include programming, schematic design, design development, construction documents, and construction administration for all architectural, interior design, civil, site work, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, fire protection and structural design work for the renovation of an existing

building located at 5590Bee Ridge Road Building A, Sarasota, FL, 34232 to include a 5,000 square foot Urgent Care Center and the renovation of a 4,000 square foot Physical Therapy space located at 5560 Bee Ridge Road Building D, Sarasota, FL, 34232 as well as exterior upgrades to all existing buildings located within the same complex at the Center Gate Office Park. Services required include architectural design, civil, mechanical, electrical, plumbing, fire protection and structural design and engineering; and construction administration. Firms interested in being considered as candidates are required to submit five bound statements of qualifications that include at least of the following data, to be organized in the following order:

2. Proof of General and Professional Liability Insurability.
3. A separate statement as to whether the firm is a certified Minority Business Enterprise. If your firm claims MBE, WMBE status, a copy of your firm’s current, valid MBE, WMBE certificate is required as part of the submission package.
4. Proposed design team with resumes.
5. A list of at least five client references consisting of name, title, address, telephone number and project name(s) for each project specified.
6. Past design experience on urgent care centers and associated support functions.
7. Design and permitting experience within the City of Sarasota, FL and other applicable permitting agencies.
8. Location of the design firm’s main office.

All interested firms are further informed as follows:

1. The Hospital reserves the right to reject any or all submittals at any time during this process.
2. The basis for selecting candidates includes, but is not limited to, the firm’s experience with local regulatory agency having jurisdiction, consideration of related project experience, qualifications of proposed team, design criteria experience as stated above, ability to respond, and project approach.
3. The Hospital reserves the right to request additional information beyond the data set forth above.
4. Questions regarding submissions shall be directed only to Thomas Perigo, (941) 917-1804.

Submissions shall be titled
Statement of Qualifications
for

ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

The Sarasota Memorial Hospital
Bee Ridge Urgent Care Center

5. Submittals must be received by the Hospital no later than 3:30 p.m. Thursday, February 7th, 2013. Submit statements to Thomas Perigo, Director of Architecture and Construction at 1515 S. Osprey Avenue, Building A, Sarasota, FL 34239. Submittals received after this deadline will remain unopened and available for pick up.

6. Only Thomas Perigo shall be contacted with regard to this Request. No other SMH staff, administrators, or board members shall be contacted. Failure to comply could result in immediate disqualification at the discretion of the Director of Architecture and Construction.

7. Interested persons should contact Thomas Perigo, (941) 917-1804 with any project-related questions.

8. The selection committee will meet in a public meeting at Waldemere Auditorium located at 1700 S. Tamiami Trail, Sarasota, FL 34239, level one, on Thursday, February 28th, 2013 from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. to discuss and announce the top three ranked firms with whom the Hospital will subsequently engage in contract negotiations. All interested parties are invited to attend.

Advertised in

Florida Administrative Weekly, Friday, January 18th, 2013 – Friday, January 25th, 2013

and

Sarasota Herald Tribune, Friday, January 18th, 2013 - Friday, January 25th, 2013

**SARASOTA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS
REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS for
GENERAL CONTRACTING WORK**

The Sarasota County Public Hospital Board of Sarasota, Sarasota Memorial Hospital, County, Florida (“the Hospital”) is accepting statements of qualifications from General Contracting Firms. The scope of work may include pre-construction phase services such as cost estimating, value engineering, critical path method scheduling, constructability reviews and cost control, in addition to phased construction management services for the renovation of an existing building located at 5590Bee Ridge Road Building A, Sarasota, FL 34232 to include a 5,000 square foot Urgent Care Center and the renovation of a 4,000 square foot Physical Therapy space located at 5560Bee Ridge Road Building D, Sarasota, FL 34232 as well as exterior upgrades to all existing buildings located within the same complex at the Center Gate Office Park. Firms interested in being considered as candidates are required to submit five bound statements of qualifications that include at least of the following data, to be organized in the following order:

1. A copy of Florida construction licensure and corporate registration certificates.
2. Completed AIA Document A305 Contractor’s Qualification Statement, latest edition.
3. Proof of general, automobile and workers’ compensation liability insurance coverage.

4. A separate statement as to whether the firm is a certified Minority Business Enterprise. If your firm claims MBE, WMBE status, a copy of your firm’s current, valid MBE, WMBE certificate is required as part of your qualification statement submittal.

5. A list of at least five client references consisting of name, title, address, telephone number and project name(s) for each project specified.

6. Resumes of key personnel that would be used on this project.

7. Past design experience on urgent care centers and associated support functions.

8. Construction building experience within the City of Sarasota, FL.

9. Location of the firm’s main office.

All interested firms are further informed as follows:

1. The Hospital reserves the right to reject any or all submittals at any time during this process.

2. The basis for selecting candidates includes, but not limited to, the firm’s experience with local regulatory agency having jurisdiction, consideration of related project experience, qualifications of proposed team, ability to respond, and project approach.

3. The Hospital reserves the right to request additional information beyond the data set forth above.

4. Any general contracting firm previously engaged in phasing, scheduling, or pricing on this project is excluded from participating in the selection of or providing general contracting work on this project.

Submissions shall be titled
Statement of Qualifications
for

GENERAL CONTRACTING WORK

The Sarasota Memorial Hospital
Bee Ridge Urgent Care Center

5. Submittals shall not contain pricing information.

6. Submittals must be received by the Hospital no later than 3:30 PM, Thursday, February 7th, 2013. Submit statements to Thomas Perigo, Director of Architecture and Construction at 1515 S. Osprey Avenue, Building A, Sarasota, FL 34239.

7. Only Thomas Perigo shall be contacted with regard to this Request. No other SMH staff, administrators, or board members shall be contacted. Failure to comply could result in immediate disqualification at the discretion of the Director of Architecture and Construction.

8. Interested persons should contact Thomas Perigo, (941) 917-1804 with any project-related questions.

9. The selection committee will meet in a public meeting at Waldemere Auditorium located at 1700 S. Tamiami Trail, Sarasota, FL 34239, level one, on Thursday, February 28th, 2013 from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. to discuss and announce the

top three ranked firms with whom the Hospital will subsequently engage in contract negotiations. All interested parties are invited to attend.

Advertised in

Florida Administrative Register, Friday, January 18th, 2013 – Friday, January 25th, 2013

and

Sarasota Herald Tribune, Friday, January 18th, 2013 – Friday, January 25th, 2013

SARASOTA MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Notice of Request for Qualifications

REQUEST FOR STATEMENTS OF QUALIFICATIONS for MECHANICAL CONTRACTING WORK

The Sarasota County Public Hospital Board of Sarasota, Sarasota Memorial Hospital, County, Florida (“the Hospital”) is accepting statements of qualifications from Mechanical Contracting Firms. The scope of work may include pre-construction phase services such as cost estimating and critical path method scheduling, in addition to phased construction management services for the removal and replacement of existing 1000 ton chiller #3, with a new 2500 ton chiller. Work will include all associated piping and electrical connections, to be specified in the construction documents, as well as connection to the existing Trane Building Control System. Construction must comply with the regulations of the Florida Agency for Healthcare Administration (AHCA); the City of Sarasota, FL, and all other applicable regulatory agencies. Selected Mechanical contractor shall be responsible for a complete installation including work performed by all required sub-contractors and associated trades.

Firms interested in being considered as candidates are required to submit five bound statements of qualifications that include at least the following data, to be organized in the following order:

1. A copy of Florida construction licensure and corporate registration certificates.
2. Completed AIA Document A305 Contractor’s Qualification Statement, latest edition.
3. Proof of general, automobile and workers’ compensation liability insurance coverage.
4. A separate statement as to whether the firm is a certified Minority Business Enterprise. If your firm claims MBE, WMBE status, a copy of your firm’s current, valid MBE, WMBE certificate is required as part of your qualification statement submittal.
5. A list of at least five client references consisting of name, title, address, telephone number and project name(s) for each project.
6. Resumes of key personnel that would be used on this project.

7. Past design experience on chiller installation projects with chillers in excess of 1000 ton capacity.
8. Construction experience with Sarasota Memorial Healthcare System projects.
9. Construction experience with projects under the jurisdiction of the Florida Agency for Healthcare Administration (AHCA).
10. Location of firm’s main office.

All interested firms are further informed as follows:

1. The Hospital reserves the right to reject any or all submittals at any time during this process.
2. The basis for selecting candidates includes, but is not limited to, the firm’s experience with local regulatory agency having jurisdiction, consideration of related project experience, qualifications of proposed team, ability to respond, and project approach.
3. The Hospital reserves the right to request additional information beyond the data set forth above.
4. Any mechanical contracting firm previously engaged in phasing, scheduling or pricing on this #3 chiller replacement project is excluded from participating in the selection of or providing general contracting work on this project.

Submissions shall be titled

Statement of Qualifications

for

MECHANICAL CONTRACTING WORK

for

The Sarasota Memorial Hospital

Chiller #3 Replacement Project

5. A mandatory meeting and site visit will be held: Friday, February 15, 2013, 9:30 a.m. – 11:00 a.m., Sarasota Memorial Hospital, Central Energy Plant, South Entry Door, 1700 South Tamiami Trail, Sarasota, FL. Doors will be locked promptly at 9:30 a.m.
6. Submittals shall not contain pricing information.
7. Submittals must be received by the Hospital no later than 3:30 p.m. Friday, March 1, 2013. Submit statements to James Bugyis, Director of Facilities at 1700 S. Tamiami Trail, Sarasota, FL 34239. Submittals received after this deadline will remain unopened and available for pick up.
8. Only James Bugyis shall be contacted with regard to this Request. No other SMH staff, administrators, or board members shall be contacted. Failure to comply could result in immediate disqualification at the discretion of the Director of Facilities.
9. Interested persons should contact James Bugyis, (941)917-1741 with any project-related questions.

The selection committee will meet in a public meeting at Sarasota Memorial Hospital, Conference Room 3C, located at 1700 S. Tamiami Tr., Sarasota, FL 34239, third level, on Friday, March 15, 2013 from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. to discuss

and announce the top three ranked firms with whom the Hospital will subsequently engage in contract negotiations. All interested parties are invited to attend.

Advertised by Florida Administrative Register on Friday, January 25th and Sarasota Herald Tribune on Friday, January 25th, 2013.

EARLY LEARNING COALITION OF BROWARD COUNTY, INC.

ELC of Broward County, Inc. Announces the Release of an Invitation to Negotiate (“ITN”)

ELC of Broward County is seeking Competitive Sealed Replies to an ITN for delivery of Early Care and Education Services. Services to procure include coordinated system of Early Care and Education services and supports for children and may include services for Child Screening System Coordination; Child Outcome Development; and Scholarship Administration. Expected release: Jan 28, 2013 at 2:00 p.m. EST at www.elcbroward.org. All requirements for response will be posted on the website.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Certificate of Need

RECEIPT OF EXPEDITED APPLICATION

The Agency for Health Care Administration has received the following CON application for expedited review:

County: Collier; Service District: 8-2

Facility/Project: The Arlington of Naples, Inc.

Applicant: The Arlington of Naples, Inc.

Project Description: Construct a new 44-bed sheltered nursing home.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Siting Coordination Office

NOTICE OF INTENT TO ISSUE PROPOSED

MODIFICATION OF POWER PLANT CERTIFICATION

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) hereby provides notice of intent to modify the Conditions of Certification (COCs) issued pursuant to the Florida Electrical Power Plant Siting Act, 403.501 et seq., Florida Statutes (“F.S.”), for the C.D. McIntosh Power Plant Units 3 & 5 (McIntosh), Power Plant Siting Application No. PA74-06R, OGC Case No. 13-0024. Pursuant to Section 403.516(1)(c), F.S., the Department proposes to modify the COCs for McIntosh to incorporate management plans executed under Consent Order: 01-1498, and to make updates to reflect recent rule and General Condition language changes. A copy of the proposed modification may be obtained by contacting the Department of Environmental Protection, Siting Coordination

Office, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 48, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, (850)245-2002. Pursuant to Section 403.516(1)(c)2., F.S., parties to the certification proceeding have 45 days from issuance of notice in which to object to the requested modification. Failure of any of the parties to file a response will constitute a waiver of objection to the requested modification. Any person who is not already a party to the certification proceeding and whose substantial interest is affected by the requested modification has 30 days from the date of publication of this public notice to object in writing. The written objection must be filed (received) in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, M.S. 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. If no objections are received, then a Final Order approving the modification shall be issued by the Department. If objections are raised and agreement can not be reached, then pursuant to Rule 62-17.211, Florida Administrative Code, the applicant may file a petition for modification seeking approval of those portions of the request for modification to which written objections were timely filed. Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Treasury

Quarterly List of Qualified Public Depositories

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

DIVISION OF TREASURY

BUREAU OF COLLATERAL MANAGEMENT

PUBLIC DEPOSITS SECTION

FOR PUBLIC DEPOSITORS TO RECEIVE THE PROTECTION FROM LOSS PROVIDED IN CHAPTER 280, FLORIDA STATUTES, THEY SHALL COMPLY WITH THE FOLLOWING ON EACH PUBLIC DEPOSIT ACCOUNT IN ADDITION TO ANY OTHER REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN CHAPTER 280: (1) EXECUTE THE PUBLIC DEPOSIT IDENTIFICATION AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM DFS-J1-1295 WITH THE QUALIFIED PUBLIC DEPOSITORY (QPD), MAINTAIN IT AS A VALUABLE RECORD, AND CONFIRM THE ACCOUNT ANNUALLY; (2) EXECUTE A REPLACEMENT FORM DFS-J1-1295 WHEN THERE IS A MERGER, ACQUISITION, NAME CHANGE, OR OTHER EVENT WHICH CHANGES THE ACCOUNT NAME, ACCOUNT NUMBER, OR NAME OF THE QPD.

THE FOLLOWING QPDS ARE AUTHORIZED TO HOLD PUBLIC DEPOSITS. THE CITIES AND STATES LISTED ARE THE HOME OFFICE LOCATIONS. **QPDS MARKED WITH AN ASTERISK HAVE LIMITED THE AMOUNT OF PUBLIC DEPOSITS THEY WILL ADMINISTER. QPDS HAVING A DATE BESIDE THEIR NAME ARE IN THE PROCESS OF WITHDRAWING FROM THE PROGRAM AND SHALL NOT RECEIVE OR RETAIN PUBLIC DEPOSITS AFTER THE DATE SHOWN. THEY**

MAY, HOWEVER, HAVE CERTAIN OBLIGATIONS TO THE PROGRAM AFTER THAT DATE WITH WHICH THEY MUST COMPLY BEFORE CONCLUDING THE WITHDRAWAL PROCESS.

ALABAMA

ANDALUSIA
CCB COMMUNITY BANK

ATMORE
UNITED BANK

BIRMINGHAM
CADENCE BANK, N.A.
COMPASS BANK
REGIONS BANK
SERVISFIRST BANK

MOBILE
BANKTRUST *

ARKANSAS

CONWAY
CENTENNIAL BANK

DELAWARE

WILMINGTON
PNC BANK, N.A.
TD BANK, N.A.

FLORIDA

ARCADIA
FIRST STATE BANK OF ARCADIA

BELLE GLADE
BANK OF BELLE GLADE

BOCA RATON
1ST UNITED BANK
FIRST SOUTHERN BANK
PARADISE BANK

BRADENTON
FIRST AMERICA BANK

BRANDON
PLATINUM BANK

CHIEFLAND
DRUMMOND COMMUNITY BANK

CHIPLEY
ONE SOUTH BANK

CLEARWATER
USAMERIBANK

CLEWISTON
FIRST BANK

CORAL GABLES
BAC FLORIDA BANK
BANESCO USA
CAPITAL BANK, N.A.
GIBRALTAR PRIVATE BANK & TRUST COMPANY

CRESTVIEW
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CRESTVIEW *

DADE CITY
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF PASCO
FLORIDA TRADITIONS BANK

DANIA BEACH
COMMUNITY BANK OF BROWARD *

DAVIE
FLORIDIAN COMMUNITY BANK, INC.
REGENT BANK

DAYTONA BEACH
FLORIDIAN BANK
GATEWAY BANK OF FLORIDA

DESTIN
FIRST FLORIDA BANK

ENGLEWOOD
ENGLEWOOD BANK & TRUST

FERNANDINA BEACH
CBC NATIONAL BANK

FORT LAUDERDALE
BROWARD BANK OF COMMERCE
LANDMARK BANK, N.A.
STONEGATE BANK
VALLEY BANK *

FORT MYERS

EDISON NATIONAL BANK
FINEMARK NATIONAL BANK & TRUST
PREFERRED COMMUNITY BANK *
RELIANCE BANK, F.S.B. *

FORT PIERCE

OCULINA BANK

FORT WALTON BEACH

BEACH COMMUNITY BANK 01/01/2013
FIRST CITY BANK OF FLORIDA *
FNBT.COM BANK

FROSTPROOF

CITIZENS BANK & TRUST

GAINESVILLE

FLORIDA CITIZENS BANK 11/16/2013
MERCHANTS & SOUTHERN BANK

GRACEVILLE

BANK OF JACKSON COUNTY *
PEOPLES BANK OF GRACEVILLE

HALLANDALE

DESJARDINS BANK, N.A.

HERNANDO

NATURE COAST BANK

HOMESTEAD

1ST NATIONAL BANK OF SOUTH FLORIDA
COMMUNITY BANK OF FLORIDA *

INDIANTOWN

HARBOR COMMUNITY BANK

INVERNESS

BRANNEN BANK

JACKSONVILLE

AMERICAN ENTERPRISE BANK OF FLORIDA *
EVERBANK
FIRSTATLANTIC BANK
THE JACKSONVILLE BANK *

KEY WEST

FIRST STATE BANK OF THE FLORIDA KEYS

LAKE CITY

COLUMBIA BANK *
FIRST FEDERAL BANK OF FLORIDA
PEOPLES STATE BANK *

LAKELAND

BANK OF CENTRAL FLORIDA
COMMUNITY SOUTHERN BANK

LAKEWOOD RANCH

C1 BANK

MADISON

MADISON COUNTY COMMUNITY BANK

MARIANNA

CHIPOLA COMMUNITY BANK *

MAYO

LAFAYETTE STATE BANK

MELBOURNE

FLORIDA BUSINESS BANK

MERRITT ISLAND

COMMUNITY BANK OF THE SOUTH

MIAMI

CITY NATIONAL BANK OF FLORIDA
COCONUT GROVE BANK
CONTINENTAL NATIONAL BANK OF MIAMI
EASTERN NATIONAL BANK
ESPIRITO SANTO BANK
EXECUTIVE NATIONAL BANK
INTERAMERICAN BANK, F.S.B. 08/01/2012
JGB BANK, N.A.
OCEAN BANK 01/16/2013
PACIFIC NATIONAL BANK
SABADELL UNITED BANK, N.A.
SUNSTATE BANK
TOTALBANK

MIAMI LAKES

BANKUNITED, N.A.

MONTICELLO

FARMERS & MERCHANTS BANK

MOUNT DORA

FIRST GREEN BANK
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MOUNT DORA

NAPLES

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF THE GULF COAST
SHAMROCK BANK OF FLORIDA

NEW SMYRNA BEACH

FRIENDS BANK 08/01/2012

NICEVILLE

PEOPLES NATIONAL BANK

NORTH PALM BEACH

ENTERPRISE BANK OF FLORIDA

OAKLAND PARK

AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK

OCALA

ALARION BANK *
COMMUNITY BANK & TRUST OF FLORIDA
GATEWAY BANK OF CENTRAL FLORIDA

OLDSMAR

JEFFERSON BANK OF FLORIDA

ORANGE PARK

HERITAGE BANK OF NORTH FLORIDA *

ORLANDO

CNLBANK *
FLORIDA BANK OF COMMERCE
NEW TRADITIONS NATIONAL BANK
OLD FLORIDA NATIONAL BANK
ORANGE BANK OF FLORIDA
SEASIDE NATIONAL BANK & TRUST
URBAN TRUST BANK

OVIEDO

CITIZENS BANK OF FLORIDA

PALM COAST

INTRACOASTAL BANK

PANAMA CITY

FIRST NATIONAL BANK NORTHWEST FLORIDA
SUMMIT BANK, N.A.

PENSACOLA

BANK OF THE SOUTH
GULF COAST COMMUNITY BANK *

PERRY

CITIZENS STATE BANK

POMPANO BEACH

FLORIDA SHORES BANK – SOUTHEAST *
PORT CHARLOTTE
CHARLOTTE STATE BANK & TRUST
ENCORE NATIONAL BANK

PORT RICHEY

REPUBLIC BANK

ST. AUGUSTINE

BANK OF ST. AUGUSTINE
PROSPERITY BANK

ST. PETERSBURG

RAYMOND JAMES BANK, N.A.

SEBRING

HEARTLAND NATIONAL BANK
HIGHLANDS INDEPENDENT BANK *

SOUTH MIAMI

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF SOUTH MIAMI

STARKE

COMMUNITY STATE BANK

STUART

GULFSTREAM BUSINESS BANK
SEACOAST NATIONAL BANK

TALLAHASSEE

CAPITAL CITY BANK
PRIME MERIDIAN BANK

TAMPA

AMERICAN MOMENTUM BANK
CENTRAL BANK
FLORIDA BANK 09/09/2015
NORTHSTAR BANK
THE BANK OF TAMPA

THE VILLAGES

CITIZENS FIRST BANK

TRINITY

PATRIOT BANK *

UMATILLA

UNITED SOUTHERN BANK

VENICE

FLORIDA SHORES BANK - SOUTHWEST
WAUCHULA
FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF WAUCHULA
WAUCHULA STATE BANK

WESTON

FLORIDA COMMUNITY BANK, N.A.

WEST PALM BEACH

FIRST BANK OF THE PALM BEACHES
FLAGLER BANK
GRAND BANK & TRUST OF FLORIDA *

WINTER HAVEN

CENTERSTATE BANK OF FLORIDA, N.A.

WINTER PARK

BANKFIRST
UNITED LEGACY BANK

GEORGIA

ALBANY

HERITAGEBANK OF THE SOUTH

ATLANTA

SUNTRUST BANK

COLQUITT

PEOPLESOUTH BANK

COLUMBUS

SYNOVUS BANK

DARIEN

SOUTHEASTERN BANK

MOULTRIE

AMERIS BANK

WESTPOINT

CHARTERBANK

ILLINOIS

CHICAGO

BMO HARRIS BANK, N.A.
THE NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY

IOWA

FORT DODGE

FIRST AMERICAN BANK *

LOUISIANA

LAFAYETTE

IBERIABANK

PLAQUEMINE

ANTHEM BANK & TRUST

MASSACHUSETTS

BOSTON

ONEUNITED BANK *

MISSISSIPPI

GULFPORT

HANCOCK BANK

JACKSON

TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

TUPELO

BANCORPSOUTH BANK

MISSOURI

CREVE COEUR

FIRST BANK

NEW YORK

NEW YORK CITY

BANCO POPULAR NORTH AMERICA

NORTH CAROLINA

CHARLOTTE

BANK OF AMERICA, N.A.

WINSTON-SALEM

BRANCH BANKING & TRUST COMPANY

OHIO

CINCINNATI

FIFTH THIRD BANK

COLUMBUS

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.

SOUTH DAKOTA

SIOUX FALLS

CITIBANK, N.A.

WELLS FARGO BANK, N.A.

TENNESSEE

PIGEON FORGE

SMARTBANK

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF INSTITUTIONS THAT
HAD A CHANGE SINCE THE LAST PUBLICATION OF
THIS REPORT.

FLORIDA COMMUNITY BANK, N.A.

MIAMI

FLORIDA COMMUNITY BANK, N.A. CHANGED ITS
HOME OFFICE FROM MIAMI TO WESTON.

GULFSOUTH PRIVATE BANK

DESTIN

GULFSOUTH PRIVATE BANK LOCATED IN DESTIN,
FLORIDA FAILED ON OCTOBER 19, 2012. SMARTBANK
ENTERED INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE FDIC TO

ACQUIRE THE DEPOSITS AND MOST OF THE ASSETS
OF THE FAILED GULFSOUTH PRIVATE BANK.
SMARTBANK WHICH WAS A NON-QPD LOCATED IN
PIGEON FORGE, TENNESSEE AUTOMATICALLY
BECAME A QPD WITH THIS ACQUISITION AND HAD
90 DAYS TO COMPLETE THE NECESSARY
PAPERWORK TO REMAIN IN THE FLORIDA PUBLIC
DEPOSITS PROGRAM. THEY HAVE NOW DONE SO.

PERKINS STATE BANK

WILLISTON

PERKINS STATE BANK LOCATED IN WILLISTON WAS
MERGED WITH/INTO DRUMMOND COMMUNITY
BANK, A QPD WITH A HOME OFFICE LOCATED IN
CHIEFLAND EFFECTIVE JANUARY 18, 2013.

PREMIER BANK

TALLHASSEE

PREMIER BANK LOCATED IN TALLHASSEE, FLORIDA
WAS PURCHASED BY AND THEN MERGED INTO
CENTENNIAL BANK, A QPD WITH A HOME OFFICE
LOCATED IN CONWAY, ARKANSAS EFFECTIVE
DECEMBER 1, 2012.

Section XIII

Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
